P.

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137
www.gamrosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

MAY 26, 2022
5:30 P.M.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may join the meeting from their
computers via Zoom Meeting by entering the following link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85080451775?pwd=Vi9yK1RuSDVMQIIoNXIDV2hCcWdzdz09

or by calling 1 (669) 900-9128 and when prompted, enter meeting ID: 850 8045 1775# and
passcode 456179#. A link to the Zoom Meeting may also be found in a panel on the right side
of the District's home page at www.pajarosunnymesa.com identified as “Board Meeting” You
may submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in person or by email through
and including the time of the meeting.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and write “Public
Comment” in the subject line. Please include the item number and/or title of the item in the body
of the email and your comments. All comments received by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the
Board members and included as an “Add to Packet” on the District's website before the
meeting. All comments received after 2:00 PM will be provided to the Board at the beginning of
the meeting. All comments received will be added to the record of the meeting.

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings regularly scheduled
on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and participation is encouraged and

appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe you require
any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your ability to participate in the
meeting.

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District at (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 26, 2022 P. 2

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
(11/25) President Sanford Coplin

o]

o (11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
o (11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
o (11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Donald Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members determine that an
emergency (as defined in California Government Code Section 54956.5 exists), and (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, find a need to
take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District after the agenda was posted.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the Board President.
Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF APRIL 28, 2022 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for Regular Meeting on 4/28/20221

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

Cc o0 O0O0

I Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised, 12" edition says: "It should be noted that a member’s absence from the meeting for which
minutes are being approved does not prevent the member from participating in their correction or approval.” 41:11. A newly elected
member may vote to approve minutes for a meeting held before the member was appointed, and a member who was not present at a
meeting also has the right to move approval of the minutes of that meeting.

See also https::’liurassicparliament.com;‘anprowinc1-minules—if—vou-were-absent;r




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 26, 2022 P. 3

Old Business:

1. AB-361 CONSIDER ADOPTION TO ALLOW TELECONFERENCE AND VIRTUAL MEETING FOR
JUNE 2022. RESOLUTION NO. 05-01-22

e Staff Report from January 27, 2022 Regular Meeting
 Draft Resolution No. 05-01-22

The Governor's Executive Order No. N-08-21 (Jun. 11, 2021) says that certain COVID-19 Brown Act
public meeting exemptions will remain in effect until September 30, 2021, after which it will expire.
The Legislature adopted AB 361 as an Urgency Measure which provides, among other things that
until January 1, 2024, local agencies may use teleconferencing without complying with specified
Ralph M. Brown Act restrictions if the District Board makes certain findings every thirty days.

Staff recommends a teleconference and virtual meeting during June. The attached proposed Resolution 05-
01-22 is substantially the same as previous months but must be adopted monthly. So attached is a proposed
Resolution 05-01-22 for consideration at the May 2022 meeting that will affect the June 2022 meeting.

Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

. Motion Resolution No. 05-01-22 allowing teleconference and virtual meetings, to remain in effect for the June
2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

o]

0000

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR APRIL 2022

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports for April 2022

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

(o]

O 0 00




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 26, 2022

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE MAY PAYMENTS (CHECK LISTING) AND AUTHORIZATION

FOR STAFF TO SIGN CHECKS

General Fund 633: Check # through check # for a total of $
Operating Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
Reserve Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
Debt Service Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
COP Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
Pajaro Park Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

- Motion to Approve May payments, and authorizing staff to sign checks
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:
Roll Call Vote:

o)

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

3. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN - 10 YEAR LOOK-AHEAD

000

e Staff Report - 2022-2023 Work plan
o 2023-2032 Capital Reserves and Expenses Summary
o 10 year Capital Inprovement Plan

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Capital Improvement Plan 10 year look-ahead and 2022-2023 Work plan

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

o]

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

0O 000

P. 4



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 26, 2022 P.

4. 2022-2023 PAJARO STREET LIGHTING PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BUDGET

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2022-2023 Preliminary Pajaro Street Lighting Budget and publication

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:
(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

Q0000

5. 2022-2023 STREET MAINTENANCE/SUBDIVISION MAINTENANCE BUDGET

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2022-2023 Street Maintenance/Subdivision Budget and publication

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

6. 2022-2023 PAJARO COMMUNITY PARKS/PUBLIC AREA PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BUDGET

o]

0000

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2022-2023 Preliminary Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas Budget and publication

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen

(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller.

]

0O 000

5



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 26, 2022 P.

7.2022-2023 PAJARO PARK PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BUDGET

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2022-2023 Preliminary Pajaro Parks Budget and publication

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

8. 2022-2023 OPERATING/WATER PRELIMINARY COMPARISON BUDGET

o]

O 000

o Notes to Budget
e Copy of 2022-2023 Preliminary Comparison Budget

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve 2022-2023 Preliminary Operating/Water Budget and publication in The Pajaronian and on the
. District website

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant

(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller,

Oo00Cco0o0C

9. SMALL COMMUNITY DROUGHT RELIEF GRANT (WATER STORAGE REPLACEMENT/
REHABILITATION)

o MNS Engineering copy of proposal — cost $11,031 with addition of technical memorandum cost

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input
-Motion/Second
-Board Deliberation
-Motion to Approve of written proposal for the purpose of wrltlng a grant application, and preparing technical

memorandum
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed:




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 26, 2022 P. 7

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant

(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller_

0O 00O0O0

10. SIGNATURE CARDS FOR ALL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

e Remove Darlene Lamboley

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve amending signature cards at all Financial Institutions

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant

(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller.

(o]

0ooo

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is agendized
and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the Board at a future meeting.

1. District Operations Update: due to COVID-19
o  Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off
o Office is at 100% staffing, with physical distancing requirements met and health screening

protocols in place: masks or face coverings to be worn at all times while indoors.
e No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

2. Credit Card transaction fees:

o Ratepayers have been notified that effective July 1, 2022; a 4% transaction fee will be
charged for all credit or debit card payments.

3. MOM - On-line Bill Pay Program:

e District staff and Corbin-Willits technician have begun working on project, expected to be
ready on July 1, 2022

4. District Operations Report



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — May 26, 2022 P. 8

5. Usage Comparison Report 2021/2022

CLOSED SESSION:

Conference with Labor Negotiators (California Government Code §54957.6)

o District designated representatives: (Board President Sandy Coplin and Board Vice-
President Donald Olsen)
e Unrepresented employee: (General Manager)

Return to Open Session and Report out of Closed Session
Any final action taken by the Board in closed session required under Government Code § 54957.1 will be reported in open

session at this time.

ACTION ITEM: GENERAL MANAGER’S EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT. RESOLUTION NO. 05-02-22

e Amended, effective July 1, 2022

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Resolution No. 05-02-22 of General Manager employment contract amendments

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:
(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

O 00 0 C

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date: \
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/25) Vice President Donald Olsen
(11/23) Secretary Donald Chesterman
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Vacant
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller,

C O0O0C0COo

Adjournment Time: p.m.



MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
700om Video conferencing was called to order at 5:30 pm on April 28, 2022.

ROLL CALL: President Sanford Coplin
Secretary Donald Olsen
Director Donald Chesterman
Treasurer Clinton Miller

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Donald Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: None
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE:

Gail Morton of Marina Coast Water District Board of Directors

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems
1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the March 24, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Chesterman and seconded by Director Olsen to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2022. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Consider adoption of AB-361 to allow teleconference and virtual meetings Resolution No. 04-
01-22

The Board of Directors received the Draft Resolution 04-01-22 to allow teleconference and
virfual meetings based on the Governor's Executive Order No. N-08-21 (Jun. 11, 2021) and the
Legislature adopted AB 361 as an Urgency Measure. Staff recommends considering the
proposed resolution fo continue with virtual meetings unless the Governor rescinds the
Executive Order No. N-08-21 Staff will prepare for an in-person meeting. Staff recommends
virtual meeting for May 2022 meeting.

P

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 28, 2022 P.

Motion was made by Director Olsen and seconded by Director Miller to approve Resolution
No. 04-01-22 AB-361 to allow teleconference and virtual meetings. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action Items)

1.

Review and consider approving financial reports for March 2022

Bookkeeper Saldate informed the Board of Directors that the Water Sales were slightly under
budget. We saw an increase in Computer Software Expenses due to the annual renewal of
Microsoft. We had an increase of the legal expenses due to the January legal services related
to debt policy, resolution and Board meeting agenda. Soil and Water Tests was also
overbudget due to first quarter regulatory water quality testing. We also saw an increase in
the Other Income, Connection Fees due to a new domestic connection in the Langley Water
System. Total Income was more than Total Expenses by $26,072 and March Cash surpassed
February Cash by $40,239.

The Aging Report for the Pajaro area 90 days and over balance is $125.09 it was reduced by
$202 compared to previous month. The 90 days and over for Prunedale area is $12,138.64 the
customer from the Springfield area has confinued making monthly payments.

Motion was made by Director Olsen and seconded by Director Chesterman to approve the

financial reports for March 2022. Motion carried. \

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS:

2,

Review and consider approving April 2022 payments and authorization for Staff to sign
checks

1. General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

2. Operating Account: Check No. 25032 through Check No. 25051 for a total of $18%,723.80

3. Reserve Account: Total of $40,033.98

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 551 for a total of $1,311.37

5. Pajaro Park Account: Check No. 851 for total of $3,028.37

2

10



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 28, 2022 P11

6. COP 2010 Account: Total of $0.00

7. Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Motion was made by Director Miller seconded by Director Chesterman to approve the April
2022 payments and authorize Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

3. Review and consider Board Elections

Director Coplin requested Directors Olsen and Miller to resign their current office and conduct
a new election to fill the three (3) offices, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. Assistant
Secretary to remain vacant until filed by new Board Member.

Director Olsen resigned as Secretary, and Director Miller resigned as Treasurer.

Director Olsen was nominated for Vice President and accepted with the following vote.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Director Miller was nominated for Treasurer and accepted with the following vote.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Director Chesterman was nominated for Secretary and accepted with the following vote.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

4. Review and consider voting for election of one LAFCO Special District Alternate Member

All Board Members received a copy of the Ballot, and nomination forms from the two
candidates.

Gail Morton is one of two (2) candidates for one LAFCO Specidal District Alternate Member.
Ms. Morton briefly infroduced herself to Director Coplin, as the rest of the Directors had met
her in the previous month meeting. Ms. Morton asked the Board for their vote for the LAFCO

Special District Alternate Member.
3



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 28, 2022 F

Motion was made by Director Chesterman and seconded by Director Olsen to approve Ms.
Morton as the elected candidate for LAFCO Alternate Member. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Review and consider Water Rate Increase of 13 percent, to take effect on July 1, 2022

Board Members received a copy of the Water Rate Study, from September 2020, including
five years of water rate increases, approved by the Board. They also received copy of the
Rate Schedules effective July 1, 2021, and July 1, 2022. Staff recommends approving the
scheduled 13 percent rate increase to take effect July 1, 2022.

Director Chesterman requested tabling this item to further review the September 2020 Water
Rate Study and take action at next month meeting. Staff recommends voting foday.

Motion was made by Director Olsen and seconded by Director Coplin to approve the water
rate increase of 13 percent, effective July 1, 2022. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman
Noes: C. Miller
Absent: None
Abstain: None

_ Review and consider Grant Funding Opportunities for Water System Repair and Replacement

staff met with two Engineering firms to discuss grant funding and grant application writing.
staff identified two possible funding sources that meet District's needs and recommends
pursuing one grant for now for Water Storage upgrades via the Drought Resilience Program,
the expected costs for each grant application is $6,000 to $9,000.

Motion was made by Director Chesterman and seconded by Director Miller to approve Staff
to begin process of grant application with MNS not to exceed $9,000. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Review and consider Credit Card Transaction Fees

District absorbs approximately $8,000 annually in credit card fees, each fransaction cost the
District an average of $2.60. Vendor has an available option of adding a 4 percent
transaction fee to each sale to be paid by user, District would then only pay monthly
maintenance fee of approximately of $50.

12



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 28, 2022 P. 138

Staff recommends fees to be paid by credit card users.

Motion was made by Director Chesterman and seconded by Director Miller to approve
adding credit card transaction fee to credit card user. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

8. Review and consider Online Bill Pay Program

All Board Members received a copy of the quote from Corbin Willits fo integrate On-Line Bill
Pay into our current MOM biling program. Total upfront costs are $4,900, the monthly
maintenance fee is $243. The transaction costs will be 3.5 percent plus 20 cent fransaction
fee, based on the average Credit Card payment the cost would be approximately $1.20 to
$4.00

Staff recommends implementing On-Line Bill Pay Program, with all transaction fees paid by
user.

Motion was made by Director Miller and seconded by Director Chesterman to approve
purchase and installation of On-Line Bill Pay program with fransaction fees to be paid by users.
Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Olsen; D. Chesterman; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
‘ Abstain: ~ None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. District Operations Update: due to COVID-19

No changes to COVID-19 District Operations

s Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop off

o Office will be at 100% staffing beginning March 28, 2022, with physical distancing
requirements met and health screening protocols in place: masks or face coverings to
be worn at all times while indoors.

o No vendors or members of the public are allowed into Office

2. Notice of Board vacancy was sent fo all ratepayers
o One application was received and was sent to Supervisor Phillips.

3. Parks Fundraising Committee



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 28, 2022 P. 14

o Director Chesterman volunteered to replace Darlene Lamboley as the new Fundraising
Committee member.

4. California Department of Community Services Development (CDCSD)

o The Board was provided with a copy of the enrollment application confirmation for the
Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP). The LIHWAP will provide
financial assistance to low-income Cdlifornians to help manage their residential water
costs. California was dllocated $116 million in one-time funding to provide LIHWAP
assistance. Staff applied for participation; the application is currently under review.

5. District Operations Report

Springfield Planning Grant ,

o Staff is attending monthly progress meetings with Water Boards, Community Water
Center, UC Davis Law Clinic, and Sacramento State Technical Assistance teams to
gate the progress of the Construction Application.

Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP)

o Staff met with Rincon Consultants and Tom Yeager on April 26, 2022, for the
development of the draft hazard mitigation sirategies. The next Committee meeting
will be May 16, 2022.

Multi Community Bottled Water Project

o District received three (3) more sign-ups, totaling 205 homes currently receiving
bottled water.

.71 acres Surplus Property
o Board of Supervisors will approve distribution of funds on April 26, 2022.

6. Usage Comparison Report 2021/2022

o The totalwater usage in March has decreased by approximately 3.7 percent compared
to the same month in 2021.

At 7:27 pm Directors and Staff fook a 5-minute recess and then moved to Closed Session

CLOSED SESSION: Closed session opened at 7:33 pm.

Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Sub. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)
= Title: (General Manager)

Return to Open Session at 8:01 pm, report no final action taken.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — April 28, 2022 P.

The next Regular Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday May 26, 2022, at 5:30 pm via Zoom
videoconferencing.

There being no further business, the Regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 8:03 pm with motion made by Director Chesterman seconded
by Director Olsen. Motion carried. -

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, President

Donald Olsen, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

15



Staff Report
January 27, 2022

Consider, pursuant to AB 361 and in order for Board of Directors to continue meeting
remotely, that the COVID-19 pandemic state of emergency declared by Governor
Newsom is still in effect; the Committees have reconsidered the circumstances of the
state of emergency; and the Monterey County Health Officer continues to recommend
social distancing measures for meetings of the legislative bodies.

RECOMMENDATION: ;
It is recommended that the Board of Directors find, pursuant to AB 361 and in order for

the Board to continue meeting remotely, that the COVID-19 pandemic state of
emergency declared by Governor Newsom is still in effect; the Committees have
reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency; and the Monterey County
Health Officer continues to recommend social distancing measures for meetings of the

legislative bodies.

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:
On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361. This legislation amends

the Brown Act to allow meeting bodies subject to the Brown Act to meet via
teleconference during a proclaimed state of emergency in accordance with
teleconference procedures established by AB 361 rather than under the Brown Act's
more narrow standard rules for participation in a meeting by teleconference. AB 361
provides that if a state or local health official recommends social distancing, a legislative
body may meet remotely after September 30, 2021, provided and within 30 days of the
first meeting after September 30, and every 30 days thereafter, the legislative body
finds 1) the Governor’s proclaimed state of emergency is still in effect; 2) the legislative
body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency, and 3) either the
Monterey County Health Officer continues to recommend social distancing measures for
meetings of legislative bodies or the state of emergency continues to directly impact the
ability of the members to meet in person.

The Monterey County Health Officer has recommended social distancing measures for
meetings of legislative bodies. In order to continue meeting remotely, Board of Directors
must make the findings outlined above.

Accordingly, staff recommends making the appropriate findings. This action will be
required every 30 days in order to keep meeting remotely.

P.

16



RESOLUTION NO. 05-01-22 P17

A RESOLUTION OF THE PAJARO SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING
TELECONFERENCED PUBLIC MEETINGS IN JUNE, 20221

WHEREAS, the Governor issued a Proclamation of a State of Emergency in
response to COVID-19 on March 4, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Governor issued Executive Order N-29-20 on March 17, 2020,
changing teleconferencing requirements under the Brown Act; and

WHEREAS, on, the Governor issued Executive Order N-08- 21 on June 11, 2021,
extending Order N-29-20 until September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, California Assembly Bill 361 became law as an urgency measure on

September 16, 2021; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 suspends certain provisions of the Brown Act under certain

conditions’, including

1. The public must be able to watch and comment during the teleconferenced public
meetings; and

2. There must be notice of a way the public to access the meeting and comment,
including by call-in or an internet connection; and

3. There can be no action when there is a disruption which prevents the District from
broadcasting the meeting, or if of a disruption within the District's control which
prevents members of the public from offering public comments, until public access
is restored; and

4. The District may not require public comments be submitted before the meeting; and

5. The District must allow the public to address the District Board and offer
contemporaneous comment; and

6. The Board may not close the public comment period until the public comment has
ended or until a reasonable amount of time has passed; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to comply with subdivisions (e) (2) (A through G)

of Government Code Sec. 54953; and

WHEREAS, subdivisions (€)(3)(A and B) of Government Code Section 54953 allow

1 Subdivision (e)((2) (A) through (G) inclusive of the California Government Code (part of the Brown Act)



May 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution
Page 2 of 5

an alternative to having public meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(b)(3) if the District can make certain findings; and

WHEREAS, although the District reviewed and considered staff recommendations
and deliberated at its September 23, 2021 whether to direct Staff to prepare for in person
meetings beginning with the October Regular Board Meeting; and

WHEREAS, a Motion was made by Director Coplin on September 23 and seconded
by Director Lamboley to direct Staff to prepare for in person public meetings beginning with
the regular October, 2021 Regular Board Meeting and the motion was deliberated and
passed 4-0 with one absence; and

WHEREAS, due to the recent increase in infection rates from the Omicron variant
of COVID-19, staff recommends that the Board now adopt a resolution, in accordance
with the requirements of AB 361, authorizing District Board teleconferenced meetings in
February so that meetings may be conducted via teleconference; and

WHEREAS, Monterey County, the State of California and the Country in general,
are currently facing a surge in infection rates due to the/Omicron variant.

WHEREAS, the District continues to recommend measures to promote social
distancing, which includes but is not limited to:

o Requiring District employees to either be vaccinated or show proof of negative

COVID-19 testing.

o Requiring staff and the public to wear masks in District buildings.

e Posting COVID-19 safety measures on the District's social media pages; and

WHEREAS, the District Board has considered all information related to this

matter, as presented at the public meetings including information provided by the

General Manager and others during the public meeting.

P:

18



May 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution

Page 3 of 5

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The District Board declares that the above recitals are true and correct

andare incorporated into this resolution as findings of the District Board.

2. The District Board hereby adopts the following additional findings:

(a)

(b)

()

That proposed action is exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with
CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b)(5), in that adopting this
Resolution does not meet CEQA's definition of a “project,” because
the Board's action does not have the potential for resulting in either a
direct physical change in the environment or a reasonably
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment, andbecause
the action is an organizational or administrative activity of
government that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment and is exemptpursuant to Section 15269(c) of the
CEQA Guidelines, as specific actions necessary to prevent or

mitigate an emergency.

That as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and the Governor's state
of emergency, the District Board has determined that COVID-19, and
particularly the Omicron variant, continue to impact the ability of
members of the public, the District Board, District staff and
consultants to meet safely in person at public meetings and that
meeting in person during this period of a surge in COVID-19 cases

would present imminentrisks to the health or safety of attendees.

The District continues to recommend measures to promote social

P.

19



May 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution
Page 4 of 5

distancing and the District continues to follow safety measures in
response to COVID-19 as ordered or recommendéd by the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), California Department of
Public Health (DPH), and/or County of Monterey, as applicable,
including facial coverings and social distancing indoors, when
required. Based upon that guidance, in person attendance at public
meetings presents an imminent risk to the healthand safety of
attendees, necessitating teleconferencing to allow for meaningful

public participation options for all District constituents.

3. The District Board hereby declares that, pursuant to the findings in this
Resolution, the District Board shall use teleconferencing to conduct public meetings
pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code § 54953, as amended during the. month of
May, 2022.

4. The District Board determines that, if necessary, it will reconsider these
findings at the next regular meeting or within thirty days, whichever last occurs, to
continue teleconference hearings if the surge in COVID-19 infections continue to directly
impact the ability of the Board to meet safely in person beyond May, 2022.

5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this
resolution is for any reason held o be unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction or preempted by state legislation, such decision or
legislation shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. The
DistrictBoard hereby declares that it would have passed and adopted this resolution and
each and all provisions thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more of said

provisions be declared unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid.

P

20



May 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution '
Page 5 of 5 P. 21

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately as an urgency measure.



P. 22
FINANCIAL NOTES - April 2022

Increase /
Account No: Account Name: Decrease Description
4001-4015 Total Income - Water sales slightly under monthly budget by 2.5%

5040 Workers' Comp ’ N Final quarterly payment of this Fiscal Year ending up at 23% under
Insurance budget

5165 Computer Software . Annual subscription of Splashtop Business Access Pro: Remote

access software

; o

5266 Englrisetiig SV + District Cost Share Portion of 25% for LHMP Grant

District Wide

5920 Water System- Repair N Two fire hydrant assembly repairs: Pajaro, Normco
& Maint. New radiator: Vega WS
Miscellaneous .
4305 + Sale of non-compliant generator: Vega WS
Revenue
imburse f ini ive duties related t |
4341 Lighting Admin Reimb. N Reimbursement for administrative duties related to parce
assessments
4355 Audit/Bookkeeping £ Reimbursement for bookkeeping duties related to parcel
Reimbursement assessments
Legal C
4360 e'ga ans + Reimbursement for legal expenses related to parcel assessments
Reimbursement
Income & Cash Summary
Total Income Total Expense Difference
$202,280.52 $156,172.05 $46,108.47
March Cash April Cash Difference

$657,138.46 $614,202.68 $42,935.78




8:30 AM

May 18, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

P23

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1052 - US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8000
1064 - US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8002
1056 - US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8004
1057 - US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8005
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1264 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1084

1521

15630
1540
1641
1550
1551

1656
16567
1559
1560
1561

1671

1581

- CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 -
1510 -
1520 -
- A/ID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 -
+ Wells

* Pumping Plant Bldg

+ AID - Pumping Plant Bldg

- District Office Building

- A/D - District Office Building
1555 -
+ AID - Office Equip/Furniture

- Equipment - Lighting

+ AID - Lighting and Parks

- Electric Power to Sheds

* AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 -
+ A/ID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 -
* AID - Distribution Mains

Land
Land Improve (Non-office)
Land Improve (Office)

Land - Parks

Office Equipment/Furniture

Equipment - Pumping Plant

Distribution Mains [P]

Apr 30, 22

351,957.10
262,245.58
14,451.84
244,092.00
108,442.24
60,328.87
48,494,22
59,009.88
57,014.90
271,274.97
504.42
1,303,682.50
0.03
93,753.80
147,543.09
5.14
533.77
147,820.00
107,723.91

3,278,878.26

3,670.00
59,5632.16

63,202.16

400.00
221,466.32
-7,597.01
1.31
860.00
2,540.14
4,691.00
192,000.00
1,508.43

-16,561.65 -

399,308.54

3,741,388.96

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67
66,721.46
-66,707.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
163,247.47
-129,997.73
30,573.05
-30,572.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21
-452,362.87
1,487,948.01
-1,116,993.68

Page 1



8:30 AM

May 18, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

P. 24

1590 - Meters

1691 - AID - Meters

1600 - Hydrants

1601 - A/D - Hydrants

1610 - Automotive Equipment

1611 - A/D - Automotive Equipment
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant

1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant

1622 - A/D - Moss Landing

1630 - Utility Plant

1631 - AID - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant

1641 - A/ID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 - AID - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment

1671 - AID - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 - ALCO Water Project

1681 - A/D - ALCO Water Project
1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project
1805.1 - AID - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/D - Langley/VP

1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank

1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - AID - Moss Landing Water’
1813 - CIP-Normco Water System
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park
1818.1 - AID - Buildings-Pajaro Park
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park
1819.1 - A/D - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility
1820.1 - AID-Normco Treatment Facility
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa

1822 - CIP-Vega

1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

1120 - Due From Gen Fund

1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct

1151 - Due from Maint Account

1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term
1900 - Due From Other Funds

1950 - Deferred amount on refunding
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Apr 30, 22

90,114.13
-86,117.11
7,422.43
-4,857.72
229,909.12
-171,078.31
115,702.65
-96,120.77
-182,144.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-19,839.73
139,408.08
-87,149.30
10,773.67
-9,493.51
155,809.38
-109,066.45
393,244.44
4,620,002.33
-2,422,897.90
251,233.09
247,543.58
-90,538.74
331,965.74
-147,216.73
220,041.88
-61,204.72
310,547.47
-92,276.55
4,520.00
2,349,192.69
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,501,733.63
796,400.00
-206,764.26
43,381.00
-31,812.89
127,374.00
-115,894.85
13,182.61
70,993.43
0.04

11,992,541.03

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,502,867.72
159,690.92
63,229.60
80,014.09

3,806,060.18

19,639,990.17

31,320.56
169,693.06

Page 2



8:30 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 25

May 18, 2022 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022
Apr 30, 22
Total Accounts Payable 191,013.62
Credit Cards
2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 138.40
2910 - Elan 658.94
Total Credit Cards 797.34
Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities 60,186.00
2050 - Accrued Payroli 30,353.87
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 1,832.41
2121 - Customer Security Deposits 21,478.70
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits 36,600.00
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits 22,550.00
2225 + Accrued Vacation Liability 45,706.37
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability 38,991.08
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable 5,216.99
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable 135.05
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable 835.07
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts 29,169.90
2324 - Payable to Customers 2,347.79
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. 6,474.16
Total Other Current Liabilities ' 301,877.39
Total Current Liabilities 493,688.35
Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable 37,661.22
2257 - Reorganization Loan 185,000.00
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond 159,000.00
2355 - Bonds Payable- 2021 Gen. Bond 1,660,000.00
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf 1,875,000.00
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf 3,347,599.67
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015 -29,541.01
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega -11,778.72
2402 - 2021 Gen. Bond Premium 42,391.80
Total Long Term Liabilities 7,265,332.96
Total Liabilities 7,759,021.31
Equity
3000 - Fund Balance 219,540.85
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance 202,911.80
3040 - Contributed Capital 248,000.00
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service 4,575,060.23
3050 - Retained Earnings 5,948,216.03
3999 - Suspense -0.22
Net Income 587,240.17
Total Equity 11,780,968.86
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 19,5639,990.17

Page 3



8:30 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 26
May 18, 2022 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro

4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro

4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 - CSA 73

4008 - Route 8 - Vega

4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco

4014 - Route 14 - Vierra

4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT

5000 -
5005 -
5030 -
* Worker's Comp Insurance

- Employee Health Insurance
* Employee Retirement

5090 -
5130 -
5140 -
5145 -
5150 -
- Office Equip Rental
- Computer Software
+ Office Equipment Repair & Maint
5175 -
5240 -
5245 -
5250 -
5256 -
- Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide
+ Automofive - Repair & Maint
- Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5300 -
5330 -
5340 -
5370 -
- Credit Card Transaction Fees
5400 -

5040
5050
5070

5160
5165
5170

5266
5270
5280

5391

Salaries and Wages
Administrative Fees
Payroll Tax Expense

Other Employee Expense
Utilities - Office

Building Repair & Maint
District Wide Repair & Maint
Garbage Service

Small Tools - Repair & Maint.
Office Supplies

Postage

Legal Expenses

Interest Exp-Financed Items

Books & Subscriptions
Telephone

Burglar Alarm Monitoring
Fuel - Trucks

Miscellaneous Expense

6XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield

6570 - Bad Debt Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Apr 22

23,970.11
24,492.06
23,401.73
1,454.83
1,113.78
13,304.19
13,783.90
15,055.43
850.00
27,357.17
3,685.64
32,211.96
5,086.07
2,965.77

188,732.64

188,732.64

60,845.36
776.23
840.20

2,738.19

14,828.95

10,860.61
127.99
329.80
470.95
454.68
368.76
665.16

1,012.26
236.08
43.07
27454
1,000.00
875.00
161.83

14,491.25

197.90
14.99
75.00

1,424.67
115.00
3,108.25
1,007.95
50.00
0.00

117,384.67

909.00
26,414.72
1,037.96
41.69
3,162.81
11,453.66
2,346.50
-8,582.55
-3.08

154,175.38

34,557.26

Page 1



8:30 AM

May 18, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
April 2022

P. 27

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 -
* Hydrant Sales
4200 -
- Vega Bond Assessments

- Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share

4110

4210
4280

4285 -
+ Miscellaneous Revenue

* Returned Check Charges

- Interest on Pooled Investments
4340 -
4341 -
4350 -
- Audit/Bookkeeping Reimbursement
- Legal Counsel Reimbursement
5407 -
5424 -
5794 -

4305
4307
4311

4355
4360

Late Payment Penalties

Street Maintenance-Reimb

P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee

Utility Reimbursements
Lighting Admin Reimbursements
Interest Revenue

LHMP Project- Grant Reimb
Springfld Bottled Wtr Gr Reimb
Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5438 -

LHMP Project- Dist. Wide

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Apr 22

375.16
863.51
23,574.71
117,901.30
9,006.93
2,5625.81
3,200.00
0.00
202.07
6,497.54
6,000.00
33.40
350.00
200.00
56,985.00
742.14
12,874.18

241,331.75

20,967.00

20,967.00

220,364.75

254,922.01

Page 2



| obego
o~

00°080'02 %Z 6L 89'999'91 80°G6L'SL %S'ZS 99'999°L 00°6.8 sasuadxd |ebaT - 0525
00°00S'8 %G 66 ¥£°€80'L 968'9%0'L %Z Ll ££°80L 00°000'L abeysod - 6ies
00°008'€ %2 LL 89'99L'c 61'€SC'C %L 98 99'91¢€ Y52 saiddng 201330 - 0b2S
00004 %2 LLL ¥£'€80'c ozeLe'e %00 ££'80¢ 000 saijddng Bug - 0025
00°000°€E %L LT 00°005'L2 6L LLLGE %00 00'05.'2 000 su| Anqery/sul fjense) - 08LS
00°000'L %Z 6E PEEEs 85°92¢ %LLG £L°e8 LO'SY Julep B Jreday - S|00] [[BWS - 621
00°009'€ %¥ OF 00°000'¢ L LBE L %L 8L 00°00g 807952 jutepy g sreday Juswdinbg 2030 - 0415
00°000'0L %L'G0L Peeee's 96'G08'8 %G'1L2l ££'ee8 9z'zLo'L asempog Jejndwo - G915
00°000'0L %608 peeee's 08'.€.'0 %8'6. £e'ees 91°699 lejuay dinb3g 25110 - 0915
00'002't %% LOL 00°008'€ 00'6v5'S %S0l 00°0SE 9/'89¢ @o1usg abeqies - 0515
00000'ZL %EGH 00°000'0L 90°.25'6 %G Gt 00°000'L 89'¥St Jurely R Jreday apipw J013SIA - SPLS
00°00S'Z %GZ8 00052'9 LZ'65L'S %t GL 00°629 S6°0LY juiepy R sreday Buipping - ovLS
00°000't %L 66 yeees's BL'€TE'E %686 geees 08'62¢ 82140 - SAINN - 0ELS
00°00S'L %8'9ZL 00'0SZ'L 00'G8S'L %00 00'sZL 000 sexe] Apedold - 0Z1LS
00°000'€ %0°SP 00'005'2 61°G/0'L %Z' LG 00052 66721 asuadx3 safojdw3 Jay30 - 0605
00°000°021 %GB 00°000'001 89'G/E'GH %9801 00°000°0L 19°098'0L juswaiey sakojdws - 0205
00°000°06L %E'96 PE'EES'8G1L 0£'00¥'Z51L %L'E6 £e'eeg'sl G6'828'FL soueansuy| yjjeay @akojdwz - 0508
00°000°02 %9'9. 89'999°'91 86°19.°CL %EPIL 99'999'L 61°8€LC @oueinsuj dwo) SJMI0M - 0%05
00°000'9L %P GB reese'sl 9F'GLLZL %0°€9 geeee't 02°0%8 asuadxg xe] [joihed - 0£0S
00°000'9 %EG0L 00°000's ¥0°.92'S %251 00°00S £2°9L. S99 aAnRISIUIWPY - G005
00°000'0€8 %366 89°009'1L69 29°059'889 %088 99°991'69 92'5t8'09 sabep\ pue saue[es - 0005
: Lo3HIaNI
asuadxg
00°00L22£'2 %166 0¥'£80'GE6'L e TAAGIx %G L6 0£°80G°¢61 ¥9°2£.'88) jiold ssolo
00°00L22£'2 %166 0¥'€80'GE6'L SP'9Tr'6E8 L %G L6 0£°805°€6L ¥9°2€.'881 awodu| [ejo]
00°005°2E %2 66 000S62'LE 26'786'0¢ %6'v6 oo'szl'e 11°596'2 dA/fs|bue - g1 e3noy - LOY
00°00.°09 %9'90L #£°€86'05 98'616'CS %S 001 ££°850'S £0'980'S BUBIA - 71 SINOY - PLOY
00°000°L6E %826 ¥E'8E8'62E GE'LZ9'8LE %686 ££°€8G'2E 96°LLZ'ZE OJULION - | SIN0Y - £10¥
00°002'0% %Z'801 00'00G'€E ee'BLP'oc %0 0LL 00°0sg's $9°689°¢ peoy apjoe|d - ZL 2IN0Y - ZLOY
00°000'0L€ %E'86 pereeeiage at'gle'ese %6°G0L ££°6£8'62 YANYI1 kA Buipue SSO - L1 2IN0Y - LL0¥
00°002'0L %0°001 00°005'8 00°008'8 %0001 00°0s8 - 00°0S8 pisybuuds- g1 a3noy - 0LOY
00°000'Z8L %Z'G6 89'999'LG1 8LESF L %E 66 99'99L'GL £F'GG0'GL ebap - g 8Inoy - 200¥
00°000'€LL %996 89991 ‘¥l LG'90Z'6EL %9°G6 99 9Ly L 06°€8.'cl €L VSO - L 9n0y - L00F
00°000°09L %E'26 ¥E'eee'eel ¥5°110'€Z) %866 geeee'slL 6L ¥0L'El esa|y Auung - g 83noy - 900F
00°00S'€L %1L'C6 00°062'} 1 20'v.LF'0L %066 00°6ZLL 8.¢€LL'L sjdy py uenp ues - g S3N0Y - GO0F
00°000'9l %8'G6 yeeee'el LPeLL'2L %L 601 ceeee’l £8¥er'L Mied Jajiel] - ¥ @IN0Y - 00
00°000°262 %086 PEEEE'EYE 86'€0G'8E2 %Z 96 EEEEEVE L 1L0¥'E2 [eloJawwios - ¢ 2INoyY - £00¥
00°000'GLE %588 00°005'292 00'¥8Z'282 %E'EB 00°05Z'92 90'26%' 7T oleled - Z 8Inoy - Zooy
00°000°L2E %88 00°008'292 1Z'T5¥'98e %9'68 00'058.'0Z 11°0/6'€2 olefed - | 8Inoy - LOOY
awodu|
asuadxgewoesu] AeuipiQ
jebpng |enuuy  3aBpng jo % }ebpng alA geady - g, Inp 39Bpng jo % 12bpng zz ady
zzoz 1udy

aslidiajug J9)ep) -9oUBLLIOLID }2Bpng SSOT B J10id

JoulSIg SeoIAleg Alunwiwos esap Auungjolreled

siseq [enJooy
zzoz ‘gl fep

NV v2:0l



¢ obegn
N
00°000°L

%%Y'G66'9

PE'EE. 18°G62'85 %e0r8'e £ees 00002'c SNUBASY snoaue(20sily - G0cd
00058~ %00 ¥£'80¢ 000 %00 €8°0¢ 000 100V O/M SNOIA3Id 1O uonod9||0D - 00EY
00°000'62 %€ 96 89'091 %2 ov'69z'ce %S’ ¥0L ge9'9lLv'e 18°625'2 994 UonII0Y VN M'A'd - S82ZF
00°00% %00 PeEEe 000 %00 £eee 000 . $924 13Yj0 - 9P L¥y
00°0SS %07eEL 1283514 00°509 %00 €8°S¥ 000 saa4 uonesnddy - LyLy
00°00%'L %4192 89'991'9 00'0¥L'gl %00 99919 000 $934 uondauuoy - ovLy
00°008'2 %888l 00'052'9 00'008'L1L %00 00°629 000 saa4 Bunsal - gLI¥
00°000°0} %¥eLe 7Eeee's 0¥'z8L'LL %9'€01L £e'ees 1698 S3eg JuelpAH - 0LLY
00002 %00 89'991L 000 %00 9991 000 sjuaunsnipy Bulig - LoLy
00°000°G %< 01 89°99L'% L8°0VE'Y %006 99'9lv alL'Gle saljeuad juswhed aje - 00L¥

awosu| Jaylo
asuadxg/ewoou] Jayo
00'008'982 %¥'G8 9/'666'8EC 6.'900'v02 % 9¢lL zl-oos'se 65°095'2¢ awoou| AeulpiQ 18N
00°00£'6€0°C %¥ 96 $9°€80'069'L $9'61¥'GE’L %126 81°809'691 GO'TLL'OGL asuadxg |ejoL
00°005'¢ %L 6LL 899162 9T viv'e %00 99'L6¢2 000 asuadx3 puog 409 - 8Z¥S
00°000'¢ %00 00°00s'¢ 000 %00 00082 000 lojesaug - |end - 09¢S
00°000'0€ %8t 00°000's2 00'202'L1 %00 0070052 000 sjulad - 6Zgs
00°000'0LL %¥'G6 89'099'L¥L €L¥60'GEL %808 99091 ¥l 99'est'LL OIS [I9M - salIN - 0LES
00°000°L %00 PEEE8 000 %00 £e'es 000 sesuadx3 Buussuibug - g9z6
00°'000'622 %8001 00°00S'281 50'9.6'881 %6071 00°06.'8L AN AR AT jurely g sreday - wisysAS ISIep) - 0225
00°00§°2¢€ %166 00'0sZ'LE 09'82.L'62 %162 00'szl'e 00’606 S}S91 JSJeM\ PUE [0S - 06LS
00'00£'6eS"L %l°L6 ¥6°9LY PO L 00+6°'992' | %0°06 £5°L¥P'0el LOVBE LLL 1O03dIANI 1Bj0L
0000%'G.L %009 7£'€£829 05',69'LE %00 ££'¢82'9 000 isalaju] - 90IAIRG 1030 d0D - L1859
00°002 %e8ch 89°991 og'elLe %L 00€ 999l 000 asuadx3 snoaue||99sIiAl - 00¥S
00°000'8 %6 7Sl 89'999'9 $£°922'0l %Z'LSl 99'999 G6°,00'L S92 uopoesuel] pied Hpal)d - L6ES
0000 %S CLY 00°05¢ 9g'Le0'L %00 oo'se 000 sabieyy yueg - 06cs
00°000'92 %85l 89°999'LZ 18°69¢2'/2 %SEvl 99'90L'C Ggz'80l'e SYINIL - |ond - 0LES
00008 %166 897999 00°1L99 %GCLL 99'99 00°GLL Buuojuop waely Jejbing - ores
00°000°ZL %566 89°991 ¥l 2526071 %9001 99'0L¥'L L9ver'L auoyds|a] - 0£ES
000002 %80l 89°999'L o008l %00 99'991 000 suohealijua) pue sasusdl - 9Z¢s
00°000°02 %8'€LL 89°999'01 90°¢96'8l %00 99'999°L 000 sang pue saa4 diysiaqusyy - 0ZES
00'000°¢ %.L'GC 0000s'2 €6°L¥9 %0°0 00052 000 weibold UoReAIBSUOD JSIBAN - SOES
00°005°L %09 00052l 00'GsL %009 00'gelL 00°sL suondussqng @ syoog - 005
00'00S %00 89°9L¥ 000 %00 99'LYy 000 sasuadxg [2A.l] - 0625
00’005 %<C L6 89°9L¥ 06'+0¥ %0°9¢ 8oLy 66°%l sleujwag ‘sbunes|y ‘seoualajuo) - 08ZS
00°000°0L %8201 ¥£'€ee's £9'186'8 %LEC £e'eee 06°.L6L jurely g Jreday - sAOWOINY - 0425
00°005‘8€ %Y 65 ¥E£'€80°CE GE'Tr0O'6L %L LGY ££'802' Gz LeY'vl SpIN 1S1Q-SoAS Bunissuibugl - 99zZ5
00°00S'8¢ %S ELL y£'€80°CE 00°Ger'ee %00 €e'80z'e 000 Buidaayyoog @ Bununoosy . 09z5
00000y %cC'88 yeeee'e £8'8£6'C %SG 8% £eeee €819l Swia)| pasueul4-dx3] }saiau] - 9626
00°00€'L ) %SC61l 89'0L¥'6 L9/21'8L %00 99°L¥6 000 asuadx3 Jsalspy| - 6575
}obpng [enuuy 39Bpng jo % 3ebpng alA gz ddy - 1z, Inr jebpng j0 % jebpng gg idy
2202 |udy siseg [enJooy

asudiajug Jajepp -82UBWIOLS 10Bpng S50 B J10id

JouL3SIg S9d1Aleg Aunwwos esapy Auung/oleled

220z ‘gl Ael
NV ¥Z:0L



¢ abegh
[ep]

o.

00°058°19¢ %0°9L1 ¥S'LPS L0E 85'889°617E %6°Z51 £Z'¥51L°0¢ Ly'8oL oy awosuj JoN
00°050'G. %B'2ET 8119529 6.°189'G¥L %9912 LL'¥SZ'9 88 /¥S'CL awo3u| J8Y30 3N
00°050'G. %622 8114529 6.°189'S¥l %9912 LL'¥S2'9 88 2¥S'El awoou| J8Ul0 ejoL
00°00% %0'0Z} ¥e'eee 00'00% %1°009 geee 00°002 juswiesinquiey [osuney [ebaT - 0ack
00°00. %002 ¥£'€85 00°00Z %0°009 £€'8% 00°06¢ juswssinquiiay Buldaaypjoogpipny - §Soh
00°0SL %9°'8. 00'6Z}) GZ'86 %z L9Z 0S2l oves anuaAay jsalall] - 0SEY
00005 %0'09 89°0Ly 00°052 %00 99'L¥ 000 834 PE3AYIBAQ %6Z JOMISI - OYEY
00°000'2L %0021 00°000°0L 00°000'Z1 %0°009 00°000'} 00°000°9 sjuswWasInquisy uiwpy Bunub - Loy
196png jenuuy  jebpng jo % }ebpng alA gzidy- Lz, Inp 3eBpng o 9, 1ebpng ge ady

Zz0z udy siseg |enJooy

asudiajuz J8)epq -9oUBUWLIOLS 386pNg SSOT B 3140id
JouISIq S99IAI8E Alunwiwos esayy Auungjoseled

220z ‘gl fep
WV 201



P 31

"junowe paguesieald e jo syuswAed Ajyluow Supjew panunuod

sey /10 sduls uejd JuawAed e uo ‘ea.e pjayBulids woly soueleq ySIy B YIM JSWOISND Ay ‘PIAIFISI SEm JudwAed |ldy

UE 3U341N2 JUn0d2e 413y} Sullq 03 JaWO0Isnd oJeleq e WOl Uo1R3||0d Suinsind AjaAnoe si 4BIS 101ISIQ “s4swoIsnd oml asnf Aq
Pamo si soue|eq Aep 06 9413U3 3y "yruow snotaasd 3y 03 pasedwod TZ'STTS AQ paanpal usaq sey souejeq +Aep Og |e101 2y

TS8PTTTS

95'8/TES

18°268CeS
TLCTITZTS 81885 TES86'LS €T'L98'19S <€revgzes 18°'GES 8E€'00¥'ZS 0SLO6'PTS 96°80S'YTTS S9°ZSOTEIS
+ sAeq 0 sAeq 09 sheq o waan) aoueleg + sAeq 06 sheq o9 sheq og wa.un) ajuejeg

3lepaun.id/3uipuet sso eSap/essn Auuns/oiefed

220z [udy uoday Buiby

1S310N

[e10] sAeq@ +06

[e30) sheq 09

le301 skeq og

ZZ/T0/S 1o se saoueleg Suiy



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District p. 39
May 23, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account |
May 1 - 23, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check AP 05/02/2022 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -884.52

5391 - Credit Card Transaclion Fees -884.52 884.52
TOTAL -884.52 884.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -314.03
Bill 51676...  04/04/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -45.76 45.76
Bill 51681...  04/11/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -45.76 45.76
Bill 51685...  04/18/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -47.76 47.76
Bill 51691...  04/21/2022 5090 - Other Employee Expense -126.99 126.99
3ill 51689...  04/25/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -47.76 47.76
TOTAL -314.03 314.03
8ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -78.00
3ill Inv. 2... 05/04/2022 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -78.00 78.00
TOTAL -78.00 78.00
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 C & N Tractors/Rentals- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -84.76
3ill 66751W  04/26/2022 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -43.07 43.07
3ill 66894W  04/28/2022 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -41.69 41.69
TOTAL -84.76 84.76
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Corbin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -242.17
3ill 000C2... 04/15/2022 5165 - Computer Software -242.17 24217
TOTAL -242.17 24217
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Core & Main- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -183.42
3ill Q654... 04/12/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -144.82 144.82
3ill Q690... 04/18/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -38.60 38.60
OTAL -183.42 183.42
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Data Flow Business Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -236.08
3ill 332011 04/26/2022 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint -223.58 223.58
3ill 328488  04/26/2022 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint -12.50 12.50
FOTAL -236.08 236.08
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -59.84
3ill w-566...  04/12/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -59.84 59.84
TOTAL -59.84 59.84
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Gutierrez Consultants- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -245.00
3ill 1682 04/11/2022 5266 - Engineering Sves-Dist Wide -245.00 245.00
TOTAL -245.00 245.00
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -144.46
3l U2216...  04/14/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -144.46 144.46
[OTAL -144.46 144.46
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 J Johnson & Company, Inc.- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -10,509.43
3ill 22-00... 04/26/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -10,509.43 10,509.43

Page 1



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 33

Way 23, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 1 - 23, 2022

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount QOriginal Amount

TOTAL -10,609.43 10,509.43
8ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -909.00
3ill 22032.. 04/01/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -37.80 37.80
3ill 22040... 04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
3ill 22040...  04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.60 75.60
3ill 22040...  04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
3ill 22040.,. 04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
3ill 22040... 04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
3ill 22040... 04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
3ill 22040... 04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
3ill 22040... 04/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
3ill 22040... 04/11/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -93.60 93.60
3ill 22040...  04/11/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -46.80 46.80
3ill 22041... 04/15/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
3ill 22041... 04/15/2022 5190 - Soil and Waler Tesls -25.20 25.20
3ill 22041... 04/15/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25,20
3ill 22041... 04/15/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
3il 22041...  04/15/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
3ill 22041... 04/20/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
3ill 22041...  04/20/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
3ill 22042... 04/21/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -50.40 50.40
3ill 22042... 04/28/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -50.40 50.40
3ill 22042... 04/28/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
3ill 22042... 04/29/2022 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
TOTAL -909.00 909.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,077.77
3ill 1263370  04/08/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -223.79 223.79
3ill 1263453  04/13/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -49.22 73.46

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -99.97 149.19
3ill 1263648  04/22/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -149.563 149.53

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -53.10 53.10

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -53.10 53.10

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -53.10 53.10

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.31 52.31
3ill 1263771 04/28/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.98 52.98

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.98 52.98

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -105.96 105.96

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -106.00 106.00
TOTAL -1,052.04 1,125.50
8ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.73
3ill MAY ... 04/30/2022 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL ‘ -25.73 2573
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Orkin Pest Control- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -108.00
Bill 371941 04/28/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -108.00 108.00
TOTAL -108.00 108.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 PARS-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -502.23
Bill 50404 04/07/2022 5005 - Administrative Fees -502.23 502.23
TOTAL -5602.23 502.23
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,555.06
Bill 3/25/2...  04/26/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,665.06 1,555.06
TOTAL -1,565.06 1,655.06
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -30.57
Bill 3/18/2...  04/19/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -30.57 30.57

Page 2



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 34
Viay 23, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 1 - 23, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -30.57 30.57
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/12022 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -16.24
3ill 3/22/2...  04/20/2022 5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -16.24 16.24
TOTAL -16.24 16.24
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,731.34
3ill 3/28/2... 04/27/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,266.81 1,266.81
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -935.14 935.14
5130 - Utilities - Office -217.08 217.08
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -77.63 77.63
5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -2,234.68 2,234.68
TOTAL -4,731.34 4,731.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Quinn Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,224.26
3ill WON... 04/2712022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -3,224.26 3,224.26
TOTAL -3,224.26 3,224.26
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Santa Cruz Answering Service-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -90.82
3ill 1009..  04/22/2022 5330 - Telephone -90.82 90.82
TOTAL -90.82 90.82
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Sturdy Oil Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,881.56
3ill CL780... 04/15/2022 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,604.57 1,604.57
3ill CL786... 04/30/2022 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,276.99 1,276.99
TOTAL -2,881.56 2,881.56
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -58.49
3ill 67731 04/24/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -58.49 208.49
TOTAL -58.49 208.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -227.46
3ill 42754 04/21/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -116.13 116.13
3ill 43555 05/05/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -111.33 111.33
TOTAL -227.46 227.46
8ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -368.76
3ill 97553...  05/01/2022 5150 - Garbage Service -368.76 368.76
TOTAL -368.76 368.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Ace Hardware Prunedale- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -136.41
3ill 05454...  04/06/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -53.85 53.85
3ill 05468...  04/22/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -9.14 9.14
Bill 05471...  04/286/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -49.75 49.75
Bill 05472...  04/27/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -23.67 23.67
TOTAL -136.41 136.41
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -42.87
Bill 213599  04/08/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -12.32 12.32
Bill 214042  04/27/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -30.55 30.55
TOTAL -42.87 42.87

Page 3



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

May 23, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 1 - 23, 2022

P. 35

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -175.91
3ill 51100...  04/01/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -36.15 36.15
3ill 51100...  04/08/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -34.94 34.94
3ill 51100...  04/15/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -34.94 34.94
3ill 51100...  04/22/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -34.94 34.94
3ill 51100...  04/29/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -34.94 34.94
TOTAL -175.91 175.91
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -441.27
3ill APR2.. 04/26/2022 5330 - Telephone -441.27 441.27
TOTAL -441.27 441.27
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -224,79
3ill APR 2... 04/26/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -224.79 224.79
OTAL -224.79 224.79
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.97
3ill 5//22... 05/01/2022 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -33.97 33.97
OTAL -33.97 33.97
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -497.36
3ill MAY ...  05/01/2022 5330 - Telephone -497.36 497.36
FOTAL -497.36 497.36
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -224.88
3ill 411/2...  04/11/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -224.88 224,88
FOTAL -224.88 224.88
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -470.76
3ill 31533...  04/27/2022 5160 - Office Equip Rental -470.76 470.76
FOTAL -470.76 470.76
Sheck AP 05/19/2022 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25

2256 + Vehicle Loan Payable -553.59 553.59

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -69.66 69.66
rOTAL -623.25 623.25
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -16,244.41
3ill 06862...  05/03/2022 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -14,828.95 14,828.95

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,415.46 1,415.46
TOTAL -16,244.41 16,244.41
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 Core & Main- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -365.10
3ill Q85737  05/16/2022 5145 - Dislrict Wide Repair & Maint -365.10 365.10
"OTAL -365.10 365.10
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -8,566.95
3ill 396435  05/01/2022 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -6,639.90 6,639.90
3ill 396434  05/01/2022 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -1,927.05 1,927.05
"OTAL -8,666.95 8,566.95

Page 4



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 38
Wiay 23, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 1 - 23, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -228.30
3ill 5/5/22..,  05/05/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -228.30 228.30
TOTAL -228.30 228.30
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.97
3ill 5/7/22...  05/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.97 33.97
IOTAL -33.97 33.97
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.97
3ill 5/7-6l... 05/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.97 33.97
TOTAL -33.97 33.97
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -66.51
3ill 5/7/22...  05/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -66.51 66.51
TOTAL -66.51 66.51
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 AT&T 8925- Wireless/Cell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -394.84
3ill X0508...  05/01/2022 5330 - Telephone -394.84 394.84
FOTAL -394.84 394.84
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,688.64
3ill May 2...  05/04/2022 2910 - Elan -2,688.64 2,688.64
FOTAL -2,688.64 2,688.64
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/12022 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -895.00
3ill Inv. 9... 05/06/2022 5250 - Legal Expenses -895.00 895.00
[OTAL -895.00 895.00
3ill Pmt -Check AP 056/23/2022 Optimum Business Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -229.66
3ill IN37263  05/17/2022 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint -229.66 229,66
FOTAL -229.66 229.66
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 Pajaro Valley Lock Shop 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -269.29
3ill 134449  056/09/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -220.13 220.13
3ill 134454  05/09/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -49.16 49.16
TOTAL -269.29 269.29
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -7,519.61
3ill 4/5/22...  05/09/2022 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -3,038.06 3,038.06
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,563.77 2,563.77
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -169.83 169.83
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -709.80 709.60
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -353.68 353.68
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -95.56 95.56
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -689.11 589.11
TOTAL -7,519.61 7,619.61
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 Staples Credit Plan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -46.34
3ill May S...  05/09/2022 5240 - Office Supplies -46.34 46.34

Page 5



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 37
May 23, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
May 1 - 23, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -46.34 46.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
3ill 89112...  05/08/2022 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -148.39
3ill May S...  05/11/2022 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -148.39 148.39
[OTAL -148.39 148.39
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/2022 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.99
3ill May S...  05/11/2022 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -14.99 14.99
FOTAL -14.99 14.99
Sheck PARS 05/04/2022 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,553.08

56?0 - Employee Retirement -4,553.08 4,553.08
OTAL -4,653.08 4,553.08
>heck PARS 05/18/2022 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,481.61

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,481.61 4,481.61
[OTAL -4,481.61 4,481.61
3ill Pmt -Check 25066 05/10/2022 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -115.00
3ill Batter...  04/19/2022 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -115.00 115.00
"OTAL -115.00 115.00
3ill Pmt -Check 25067 05/10/2022 MBWWA 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -40.00
3ill Refres...  05/01/2022 5326 - Licenses and Certifications -40.00 40.00
"OTAL -40.00 40,00
3ill Pmt -Check 25068 056/10/2022 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
3ill ACCT...  04/21/2022 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -478.67 478.67

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -87.37 87.37
‘OTAL -566.04 566.04
3ill Pmt -Check 25078 05/23/2022 AJ Excavation 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,500.00
il HMD... 05/19/2022 2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits -2,500.00 2,500.00
"OTAL -2,500.00 2,500.00
$ill Pmt -Check 25079 05/23/2022 Department of Motor Vehicles 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3.00
lill 07369...  05/10/2022 5080 - Other Employee Expense -3.00 3.00
‘OTAL -3.00 3.00
lill Pmt -Check 25080 05/23/2022 Monterey County Environmental Health 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -18,328.00
sill IN102... 05/02/2022 5325 + Permits -3,336.00 3,336.00
hill IN102... 05/02/2022 5325 - Permits -3,336.00 3,336.00
il IN102...  05/02/2022 5325 - Permits -2,832.00 2,832.00
il IN102...  05/02/2022 5325 - Permits -2,294.00 2,294.00
jill IN102...  05/02/2022 5325 - Permits -3,239.00 3,239.00
iill IN102...  05/02/2022 5325 - Permits -2,533.00 2,533.00

Page 6



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 38
May 23, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account )
May 1 - 23, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill IN102...  05/02/2022 5325 - Permits -758.00 758.00
TOTAL -18,328.00 18,328.00
Bill Pmt -Check 25081 05/23/2022 Mr. Gary Utile 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -60.27
Bill closed...  06/11/2022 1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv -60.27 60.27
TOTAL -60.27 60,27

Page 7



12:00 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 39

Viay 23, 2022 Check Detail - Reserve Account
May 1 - 23, 2022

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -232.50
3ill Invoic...  05/01/2022 CA Office of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -232.50 232.50
TOTAL -232.50 232.50
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/23/12022 Rincon Consultants, Inc. - ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -9,373.75
3ill invi##3...  05/13/2022 CA Office of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -9,373.75 9,373.75
TOTAL -9,373.75 9,373.75

Page 1



12:00 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 40
Way 23, 2022 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
May 1 - 23, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -212.66
3ill 5/1/22...  05/01/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -212.66 212.66
FOTAL -212.66 212.66
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -7.86
3ill 3/21/2...  04/20/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -5.44 5.44

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2.42 242
FOTAL -7.86 7.86
3ill Pmt -Check 552 05/10/2022 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -59.84
3ill APR2.. 05/01/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -59.84 59.84
TOTAL -59.84 59.84

Page 1



11:59 AM
Way 23, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
May 1 - 23, 2022

P. 41

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -64.39
3ill 213511 04/05/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -32.74 32.74
3ill 213824  04/19/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -31.65 31.65
FOTAL -64.39 64.39
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 + PSM Pajaro Park Acct -439.23
3ill 4/13/2...  04/13/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -439.23 439.23
TOTAL -439.23 439.23
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -429.26
3ill 1263286  04/05/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -236.80 236.80
3ill 1263453  04/13/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -24.24 73.46

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -49.22 149.19
3ill 1263766  04/28/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -119.00 119.00
"OTAL -429.26 578.45
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
3ill 004-2... 04/25/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450,00
"OTAL -450.00 450.00
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -142.87
3ill 3/21/2...  04/20/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -142.87 142.87
"OTAL -142.87 142.87
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 WM / Carmel Marina - Pajaro Park-Onlin 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -368.76
3ill 97662...  05/01/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -368.76 368.76
‘OTAL -368.76 368.76
3ill Pmt -Check AP 05/10/2022 AT&T- 2458 Paj Park Uverse 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -68.30
3ill acct3..  04/13/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -68.30 68.30
‘OTAL -68.30 68.30

Page 1



STAFF REPORT/WORK PLAN
2022-2023 |
Capital Expenditures:
Moss Landing Water- Electrical upgrades to accept new generator and add

PG&E service upgrade. (Cost unknown at this time), not expected to be significant.

Generator Project. All expenses paid from 2021 Bond Issuance (Accounted for)
11 Generators are expected to be delivered this fiscal year, and will need to be installed,

which will be a priority for GM and Operational Staff.

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: (non-ordinary)
MOM Software/on-line bill pay program
Small Community Drought Relief Grant (Water Storage Replacement/Rehabilitation)

Cal OES Grant match to generate Local Hazard Mitigation Plan
Max out of pocket = $37,500

e 75%-25% matching grant- Total $150,000.
e Project completion expected August 2022

$25,000

$4900
$9000

$19,000

P

42



P. 43

(papnjdul 30u)

SISN3AdX3 FJYNLN4 AISOdOUd IAIM LOIYLSIa

000°00T‘C $

000°00S $

000°00S $

000°00T $

000000°T $

pasodoud |ej0]

sjuawadueyu3 AIndag s

sjuawianotdw] uonediunwwo) Aljed

SdD PUe 13s1249IX3 SAJEA/M J3]IR1] IR\ 0JPAH

wesSo.d juawade|day 12337

000°€S8 00060 $ | 00S'TZO'T $ | 00S'9€6 S |00S'96L ¢ | 00S'90L $|005'9SS $ | 000WIS $ | 0OS‘svt $ | 00S'STy 9AI2S9Y
1°eN
0009 00S'z9r $|000'G9 $|0000L ¢ | 00009 $ 00SZ0T $|00S'6L S| 000SET $| 00067 S| sosuadxy
|[enuuy
000°0ST 000'0ST $|0000ST $[0000ST $|000°0ST $|GO0°OST $|0000ST $|o000°0ST $[000°0ST $ | 000°0ST $ |.uonnguivos
INIDSY
3 : - _ |[enuuy
000°60. 005°120°L$ | 00S'9S6 $ | 00S'96L $ | 00G'90L | 005'95S ¢ | 000VTS $|00S‘Ebr $ [ 00S'Szy $ | 00S'€0E $ | seniesey
. [ended

(43174 102 0£02 620¢ 3202 £20z 9202 5202 vzoe €202

S3ASNIdX3 ANV JAYISTY TVLIdVO




P. 44

I 4A UL ZEQT-ET0T\0JUI 39Tpnd ZZ0Z-TZ0Z\0jui 323png\sap)y acoaxyoog\is

£9'99T'Y
00°00S8°T
9€'9ET'T

a3 8T |0E |¥00Z | 000'0S
a3 8T |0€ |v00Z | oo0'0E
i 8T |0r [¥00Z | 000'5Z (45 00T) "8p|g [2214333]3 BpJap BISIA

S S "33[3 PuUe [auRq |0J43U0D) ding 3PJIA BISIA
$ S
$ $

6E¥SLT S |8 |eT |sL  |vooz | cooCOT  $ (123 000°59) JueL3p.aA eIsiA
$ $
$ $
$ $

[ 08] 103813U3D BpJaf, BIA,

L9'9TY g 7 |0T [8T0Z | 00S'Z
3 L |or |STOZ | 005°C
1z v [sz [810Z | 000'0E

'dinb3 auuojy)

9L'SL
LS'8TY'T

3uipjing auuo[yd

(¥ 02y dy 0g) dwnd |[PM 2psAA BISIA

= F= $|ooo'oT $|oosz §| - S SR 5 e | B S $ | 6EZTO0'ET $ [e303qns BSI|N Auung,
L9'9TY $ 1|9 4 0T 8T0Z | 005T S ‘dinb3 aupiolyD
94'SL S (€€ L |ov |st0Z | 00S'T S 3uIp|ing auloY)
80°€Z6'T S |ET LE |0S |SB6T | 000'ST S ('e@ Z) 3|3 pue |aued [043u0]) dwingd AQEY
£9'999 $|sT 0T ST |TI0Z | 00O'OT S dy 0§ — sdwng 123s00g T
LSBTYT § |L 8T [SZ |¥00Z | 000OT  $ dy ST — sdwing 4215008 7
YT'LSE $|pT 9¢ |0S |986T | 000'S S (45 96) 3p|g dwng Jais008
95°9SS $ LT € 0€ 6T0T | 000'ST  § dH SZ - dwind |[3m Z#
00000'T  § (ST [0 [sz [zzoz | 000'sz ¢ [ (1edas Buises spasu)dH 09-(3934 05Z) dwnd [[BM T#
S6'8.59 S |8€ LE |SL |S86T | 000°0ST S (e3 T) juel |29 000007
L T e ] R (T 5T IO 7 L e ey RS e s | eTer'y § [e3039nS oJeled
TETEIL S |€T L€ |0S |[SB6T | 00O'0OT $ *33|3 pue [aued [0J3u0) dwng
BLLLT S|6 T |0T ([T20T|00ST S -dinb3 uoneuLo|y)
T9PBE S et L |05 |ss6T |o0O'S  § (45 52) "9p|g uoneuuoyd
000000T $ € L€ |ov |sg6T | 00O'0E  § JjueL aewnaudolpAH (29 0008
000008 S |S SE |0t |£861 | 0000 S juel JnewnsudopA 2D 000K T
EE'EER S |ve T |[sz |(tzoz |coO0Z S 1030 /dWing aUIGINL [BIJaA dH 09
EE'EEE'R S |E LE |OF S86T | 000'ST  § Jojol/duingd aulginy [B3IBA dH 00T
00°00s S |0T ST |SZ £00Z | 000°S S 10301 dwing [|3M dH 09
0000ST  § |E LE |ov [sg6T |00SL  § % 00¢ dwnd [|3M dH 09
- sl LE |SE  |S86T | 000'000°T $ ysiqing-ay (‘ea T) juel |29 000°0TS
00'006c S |6T T 0f |TZ0Z | 058€8 & lojesauan
osefed

NS IWANNY | L4madn | zzoz | 3n |uisnod Eln7 NOILdI¥I53a

3SN NI[IN43SN | ¥Y3A | LNIW3DVIdIH
LLLELS ]

NY1d LNFWIACHAINI TV.LIdYD ¥V3A 0T
1D141S10 S3DIAYIS ALINNININOD VSIIN ANNNS/0¥YIYd



P. 45

dI24A UL ZE0Z-EZ0Z\4U1 393pNG TZOZ-TZOZ\05u] 39Tpng\sajy Jadadpiooglis

= v $ S g $ S Ho0RSIES =S an0 02 S = $ szesr'z § [e303GNS 8T4 anjelg
£ Sl s =ie S = i FENER) BERkSHE = el - s |1 Tr [or [Ts6T [ooo0T -39]3 pUE [aUBd [0J3U0]) dwngd
R T 3 R ) BFe s (o005 5| - §[= [ st |[veot|o00sz § (SI00 QA -SHueL 9ppelg
yiim aoeday) - quel spewnaudolpAH [BD 00§

3 RS s - » e ..m. 0005 S £9°999'T S |E 2T |ST  [oTOZ | 000°S 3 (dyg o1 8zisdn)dwing auiginL [E2IUAA dH €
= e w 7 e SRl S m = .m - w e sl - $ | oo'00s s ot s [sT [ztoz | ooo's 3 dwing QUIGINL 2143/ dH §
ST e ST 5 R Beri TR TR = S(sstee  S[te |7 |o¢ [et0z [0000T & 4 825) dWnd (oM dH 52
e ) S 1| okl Jete ez o 000%5E § = SES Ty [S€ |T86T | 000'SE  § 93231Iq2H-9H (2@ Z) JUBL [2D 000'ST
; I 8T# appe[g

SETESEN $|oosz $| - § SHEs = st sl SE $ | vzesv'or $ [e3o3qng edap
e e o PR T $ S R A e, [l W S|ssvsy st |6 |0z [eToz|o00s  § Sjue) 3unssaid ¢
R S S ; S|ssvsr s |t 6 [0z [eroz|oo0s  § |231309]3 pue dwind gH T

0070002

0000z

2315 JUBUBAGD

sjue} pue dwnd J21500q SEAIPUY

S608ET S

]

T |SL

010t

000°0ST §

(128 000°'92T) JuEL sealpuy

yUeL sealpuy

0s'ZTE $

v |02

8702

S S S S s S ] B 3 ST'9p8'E  $ [ET T [sz |otoz | coo'os ¢ "23|3 PUE [aUEd [0J3U0] duing ujlieln
3 S 5 S S S o T 0 P wrs | [ S £9°999 S |0 0 |[oe |ezoz |ocoo'0z  § (asn 1oy prieA 30u)(/MA09) 403BIBUDD UIlIEIN
o Sl S 3 Y e S ) L5 P [ ] $ | oooosz  §|stT Zt |og [otoz [ooosy  $ {dy ov @ 7) sdwing Ja1so0g ullie
T T LS RS sl 3 3 5 s STovEE S [eT |21 |SC  |OT0C | 00005 S G5 057) 9p/@ dwnd uen

000°s S

uoi3e3s duwing uijieAl

syuey ssaud pue dwnd Jaisooq dy § aueq ey

SY'06T'T

T |SL

0102

000'sL  $

(Ie3 00T 'TS) JuBL 3UE] ey

sue) auey ey

S $ S $ = S S S s $ | 80€TET 000'sT  $ "3]3 pue [aued [0.3u0) duing Jespeo
: SR S 3 R 5 N o e e S| - $ | £9999'T s |sT et |oe [otoz [ooo'oE  § (AVI00T) J03813UaS Jeaplen
=P N v 3 R 3 S R TR B P FEEE $|8¢ |er |or |oTOZ |O00O'SZ  $ (128 000°9) yueL dREWNaUdoIpAH Jeaple)
e PSR o IR 5 = N I i e ol S $|ecuet s(8t [zr [0 [otoz|ooo'os s {dy 09 @ "eag) sdwnd Ja3s00g jeapieq
= S TS | T TR S o= S e = R S| STSIST €€ L |or [stoz[ooo0s s (45 092) "3pig dwind jeapieQ
e | TR SUIT=R TS| Thee S ] T | o e o | 1 o Y R S$loesest $|es  |zT [s¢  [0TOZ [ 000'0OT S (128 000°S6) UL jeapje0
IR 5 T P R R TS R §loo00s  S|st |6 |s¢ |etoz | 0008 8 dH 52 - 0301 dWng [PM
R T e A R TR s - s - s| - 5| - s|ooos sfsr |6 |z |eoz[oo0d S qwng oM

NI WANNY | L4n3an | zzoz | 340 |uisnod amva NOLLdI¥D53a
35N NI|IN43SN | ¥VIA | LNIWIDVIdIY
Al SHYIA ‘153

dH 52 - [1aM jeapieo

. NV1d LNINZAQYHINI TVLIdVD ¥V3A 0T

L1O141S10 S3D1AYIS ALINAININGD VYSIIN ANNNS/0¥VIvd



P. 46

{
|
|

dID4A UdL ze0Z-£202\0jul 32TpNg ZZ0Z-TZ0Z\03u1 393png\sally sadaaxyoog\is

oo0's  § E T L 7 = PRI $lecees s |9 ¥ |oT |etoz | 0o0s  $ ~dinb3 sunoly)
R T A G e o T =i N S 0l R e AT S = $|os71T  s|t€ |6 |or [€T0T|00SE  § Juip|ing 45 ot
5 S Sl e ol SR SRS SeE S s = $| 05298t  $ |9t 6 |sT |[E€TOZ | 000'ST  § (€T07) |aued |0.3u0]) dwng puE [[3M dH 05
= o S $ RS TS, 0005z S| - HE €z |0z [666T | 0OO'ST S [3UBY [P AOBY
A S opsEeE AR | P AT My S £ A | A S\ A $ | os'zie s|8 zz |0 [oo0z [00sT  § 393 pue [aueg [043u0D dwng AQZT
- S S = 3 N e AW S S| vT'LSE S |vT TT |ST  |TT0Z | 000'S & 4030 - dwing [[3p LA dH 0§
e $ | o000 S 7 S = S E S| 8t s |L €C |0E 666T | 000'0T § duung - (34 052) dwnd |]9M LA dH 05
£ SHEs = S|y S ~ o o oV e S R A ] s £ | e S 0

= e = i o ClIa = H b O i = s S| 18 TvE S |es Tz |S¢ |oooz | oogzt  § Suip|Ing 45 v9
211S [[9/W\, - Bulpue ssoAl
= $ ooo'szz $ oooOF § - SRI00SIZ S T ST SHION0SSRG I - ST $ €622EYT $ 1e303GNS- 021IdRy 3[[eA/ A3)Sue]
= s | ooo'0z § - 3 (‘22 Z) 3UBWLOPURGY |]9M - 03319Bd 3)|eA/AR|SuR]
i R ) AL R T G0 [y RN o [P e 1 Sl= $|sooesz $[t€ |6 [or [eToz|ooo'0E {e3 Z) JUBL 3113 |29 000'ST
- i ol E o [ S il SR S TR | Ak SRS s | 0sz9 s oy ot |os |zroz |00sZ 3 “39]3 puB |aueq [0.3U07 dwng
= Fitien ) ek S Sl RS S CH e = B[ g|csgze sy 1T [sz ([troz [ooze s (34 057) dwnd [PM dH §
- R il = St~ Sl Y AN ie ST = S e S oo S| 19°TS s [1e 6 |ov [etoz | oogT $ ue3 A|od 0052
= i S s [ SE Sier S (] D o - I S $ | §z'9sT $ 9T 6 |sz |eroz|oosz $ |sued |03u0d dwnd Jpay
] PR 3 i b R RS SRR = Qv = $|oo00s s s s [ot [itoz|oosT S dwnd oy dH T
: SRS $|oo09z §| - ST AR e SO = T R S [ $|teees s[te |6 [or |€roz | o009z § S{UEL IUBSIY 7
e S s|ooovTt S| - e 3 e A e ) ) s $ | T9TSY s |1e 6 |or [etoz|ocovT SIUEL PUBSURAID 7
3 Sl = S s|ooos  §| - S $ = i $|ooo00T  $|s s Jot [sroz]ooo’s s (e9 7) Wa3sAs |e0jWay)
3 s = =] PRTS SR = Sl = Siou= S [ S R = $ | eo'goe $ e v [S¢ |oser|ooo'oT  § SUIp|INg 45 96
AS [P ‘enysor-di/ Azj3ue
= 2 i I SelF = Sl T s|oooot §| - o S| 00000's sz 8¢ [or [ve6T [o00'0T $ “33|3 pUE [3UEd |0AU0) ding
= S e S 000'5T SN 3 000052t S |2 8€ [0r |v86T | 000'ST S jue [ aewnaudolpAH (B9 000T
3 3 S = (R e ) Sl = e CHES 7 [y e s | ooosz't S|zt €T |5z |600Z | 00O'ST  § (ea z) dwing Ja35008 dH 07
= $|oo0seT §| - $ T < L e 2 | - $ |8 8€ |0E [¥86T | 0OO'STZ § (e2 Z)3jueL |29 000'ST
aqgueL - o3yred ajen/ Aajdue]
= ShlR 3 Sl = - T c3 O s o I N 3 S 3 0 |966T[00ST S “33]3 pUD [aUDg [03U0) dWwng AQgE
= FTE Si[E= [ - 3 s - sl - S IR e P bl S SZ |966T|0000Z § (¥ 0sz) dwnd 1am dH O
= S o S - H = S -~ 8 | S 5 S ~ S - S = S 174 966I | 0000 S Buipjing 45 zS€
3DIAY3S 40 LNO €4 dnbluowy uoduo) Aajbupy

[45er4 TE02 0E0Z ez0z wﬂaﬂ £202 WNDN SZ0Z PZoz £202 IWISTYONNY | LT3N | 2202 | 34N [uLsnod amva NOILJIYIS3a

3sn w1 Tn43sn | ¥vaa | inawasviaay
= SYVIA 183

12141510 S3DIAHIS ALINNWINGCD YSIIN ANNNS/OHYIVd

NY1d LNJWIAOHINI TV LIdVYD ¥V3A 0T




P. 47

dI2 4A UL ZEOZ-EZ0Z\Cju1 193pNg ZZ0Z-TZ0T\CUI 39Tpng\saly Jadaayyooghis

= i S = k= Sihes S SULL = st et Sl = S | §6'TZT ST 6 |0S |€TOZ | 00O'S $ '39|3 pue [aued [0.3u0) dwing
7 Sy TR Sjires = S 000s 3| - §| - 3 I SRR L |ot [stoz[ooos s “dinb3 aunoyy
& 5 e SR | R S | = 54 e s = § | 95'sss’'s  § (8T L |sz |stoz|oooort § -dinb3 JUsW3eal] |03U07) UDISOLI0T
= = . il 0l e ] [Fae Sl e S TR s $ |z v |or [o86T [000'GT  § “dwod /m opewnaudeipAH QOOT
= SR o R Sl SRR L3 e sl S R TAN RS o [ $| 000007 § (0T S |[sz |itoz | cooor § (34 09€) dwnd [9M dH 0ST
- s - sl - siler= sl - s - s - [ (ST I s - S [ oe'ses sl ez |s¢ |vesr [ oo0'0E S Suippinng 45 05t
112 BIUBZUBIN - OJNHON

3 O3l T S| = Sl S [ P HIHE Sulies =< s S PR s | tzsz slse [tT [os |[ttoz [ooo's  § '33|3 pUB |aued [0.3U0) dwng
S Sl [ 2 e I SO A Sl e i Suialiet o= 3 HEEAEEE tz |ov |sesT | 000'ST  § *dwos /m aiewnaudoipAH 000T
= 7 [ | e S G St | TR o L A | [ il VAR S EAR slee |z |sz |ozoz|ooBT S dwnd dH §
% SIS S ot o S Sifes SHE G e S s | oszit S [ot 6 |[sz [etoz [oosT ¢ dwnd dH §
& St S St = Sl - s S Y] R S 90'909's  $ €€ v |SL [086T | 000°S8T $ (4redaJ spaau )(sg) sjueL [e9 000°0ZT
= SHliEr= St i S S5 S i St Sk $|ts9g6'T S e9 Zt [s¢ |[otoz [ooo’ssT (Sm) jueL [e9 000'0ZT
i Sl Sili e S S N b Nt i | P e | Ve = R S|eo9ty S8y [zz [s¢ [seer | oc0'0z  § Suip|ing 45 007
uoAued euag - QJINHON

< SR S SRS ST S SR e T SEINE $ T07T0ST $ oos'sE  § [eo3gns panSuuds
z SUats S T Sl SR A= g T R [ i SIS S | sv6e s [ee T [os [otoz [ oosT S "53] PUE [Ued [0AU0] dwing
- N S G SHli s [ = O o= 7 [l S| €z'69L S |ET ¢T |SZ |0TOZ | 0000T § (3 007) dwnd [PM dH ST
- il S Sifme e SR o Sl SRR = Ui $ | ssesT s |€T LT |0 |sooz | ooo'T $ (B2 v) yueL 2nssald [2D 05T
: 3 T S sl - sl - o ) AR ] ST R s - S[oveesT S |eT 79 [s¢  [oser | ooo'oTr Buip|ing 45 00F

1a1epn playdunds

[ m\ 7 000'SZ .N.n.muv.hm: u ‘ A T = T _Boaanmun%:m._ SSOIAl
B Sl Silleve Sl Sl = S e ) R e ) I §looszo't s|or [or [os [etozooo'ss s "23]3 pUB [Ueq [0.3U0) dWng AQSY!
= <l | Sl e ST = St S fs o o] R e = $ | o000z s loT ot |oz |zroz [oooT ¢ (ea ) syueL Jappe|g
» s DOSZRNE SN~ S o i [ T S $|ooo0osT S |s ot [st zroz [oosz ¢ (14 07) dwng 1935008 dH ST
000’0t S " S| 000000 S |T ¥Z |Sz |BG6T | 0000 § (23 7) (3 07) dwind 4335008 dH 0%
3 S s 5 = SR S| 6EBYS'E S |IE .n., 0¢ |€20Z | 0OC'OTT § (¢ €2, ut mau)JolesauaD MY SLT
| e R e e e s - S e RS RS R S e S| zrver’s $(1s [y [SL  |866T | 0000 § (ea €) jueL 5u0) 2D 000'6S
< sl = ol sifie o o sl - -] P [T s - $ | ot'zee s[ts  [#z |s¢ |se6T [o000Z $ Buipying 45 ZSE
asque - 3uipue] sSON

ZEOZ TE02Z 0€0Z 620Z B8Z0Z £L20T 9zZ0zZ 5202 v20zT €202 IS WANNY | Lamaan | 220z | 3N |uisnod anva NOLLdI¥2s3a

““@us.._“ IN43sN | Hvaa PZu__)M.uﬂd._nmu

NV1d LNJWIAOHdINI TVLIdYD ¥V3A 0T
12141510 S3DIAYIS ALINNWINGD YSIIN ANNNS/OYVIVd



P. 48

dID4A U3 ZEOZ-EZ0Z\0su1 393pNg ZZ0Z-TZ0Z\0;ul 39Tpng\sajy sadapioogyis

000 $|00sZ9r 5 | 000'ss | ooo'or §|ooo'os S| - $ | 00s'20T $ | 0DS'6L $ | DOO'SET $ | 000'ST  $ | SE'960°ZZT § (seanypusdxe [eudeny TE0Z-7Z0Z)
{1398V 3A¥3STY) STYLOL
: $ ooo'szz § - SHRED STEER T ETOAE $ 000'SE $ 005z $ = $ [8'0SS'PT $ [e303q0S BLIAIA
E s|ooo'szz s| - S S i S % S |L- Ly |ov  |SL6T |ooosee (=3 7)3juel 9 000'ST
0000z § Z PUE T S5]]2/ owaag
3315 )UB] PEIYMOLIY/MIIALIE] ~ SIJRIST BLIDIA
= SHre Ses S e ST o= S Syl RS m, 7818 S |TT 6 |oz |[etoz | oooz 3 (B2 ¥) yueL Jappe|g |29 61T
& S e S o S S S e ] s bt 5 S| tess slte v [sz [etoz|ooeT  § dwng 19315009 dH §
3ys J9ysoog - addassing eip
B 3 SHlite= A [ Sl = Sl SR Sl e s = Soli= B

o S Sl o [war= 5| o= o] o PR 1 | s S $ | ceege S |og ot [or [croz|oooor S |aUed |0UOD dwing
= Sy SIS S ke ellitwie SR S e e ] Lo 4 LIS $|eey  sfoe  [or [or [etoz [ocotT S SIUEL pUBSUSaID 7
= S ~ S % SHI 3 $ | 00s'Z S - $ & ki = S - S | 00'00s $|s S (0T |LT0Z | 00ST 3 wawdinb3 uopeulo]y)
5 £ [N G e ¥ 5 . | Rk SopsZATC = 31 e $|oooszt sz ot |zt |eroz | 00ST 3 dwnd 12315000 dH T
A = T o S pr e = R ] e e Y SHw= SipiEs $| L9799 s Jog 0T |ov |[zroz | oocoT 3 JUBL UOREIUSWIPAS (2D 00SZ
3G [[IM WOYIABIA ~ SIFRIST BLIDIA
s | % 5 £ Slines Nlks= St silgene el i 5 = s [z L€ |s€ |s86T [oooz jue] Joppe|d pue dwind dH T
= = . = S 0005 5| - S £9'999'TT $ (€ LE [0v |S86T |000'SE eH-3Y (B9 Z) YUEeL 2D 000'ST
S YUBL UIOYIDNBIAL - S31RIST BLIAN
00s’s $ 0000 § - = SENO0S:ZRNE SH = SINOO0'GERST =1 T SaEna0iszT IS A $ 8TL0E'SsZ $ [e203qnS oauLION
= Sk 3 IV Sl Sl SIS Sifirs SehiessNt ol FiEE $ | 00'0S2 $ [oT ot |ov |[ze6T [oosT  § |auBd [013U0) dwng
2 SIRTS oS ) o Selint= $ Hiigs = =) P B - $ s 0g sz [ze6T [0000T  § (37 082) dwind [PM dH §°L
PeOY 130D - OJWHON
3 St S Silro= oY s Sl Sl Siper T Rl = s | s8's9g s [tv 6 |05 |[eroz|ooo'st § A¥d 93pny eH3g OJNWHON
0000T $| - Sl Sl = Sl SR | R AR S = $|o00szT  $ |8 zv |os |086T [ 000OT  $ *23]3 pue [aUed [043u0) duwing
00SE  § oosz  $ 0000S S |s s |or |ZT0z |00sz S “dinb3 suLolp
= SRR T Ty 5 Shlie S S R il S| 00000 S (ST 0T |sT |ZT0Z | 000'ST  $ (4 0zg) dwnd []oM dH OE
= S = sl = sl - o = e ¢l - L P sl - S|sszs.  s|ee  |zv [s¢  |ossT |ooo'sz S Juipiing 45 2SE
1P BU28 - 0JINHON

ZEQT TEOZ 0g0Z o mN|oN ; :wmﬂ.n i £202 Iwﬂ.mﬂ S20Z 20z €202 INMISTHIVANNY | L4710 | Z20T | 341 [HiSNOD anwva S NOILdI¥IS3a

H.”u.zk_ IN43SN | ¥v3A hzmiwwuﬁmwm

NV1d LNIWIAOYdINI TVLIdWD ¥V3A 0T
LDIY1SIQ SIDINAYIS ALINNININOD YSIIN ANNNS/0¥VIVd



PAJARO STREET LIGHTING ASSESMENT

2022-2023

Preliminary Comparison Budget

REVENUE

Parcel Assessments

EXPENSE

Utilities (PG&E)

Maintenance & Administration

Professional Services (Legal & Accounting)

REVENUE
EXPENSE

PGR&E charge down slightly
M&A Labor increased 8%

2021-2022 2022-2023
41,100.00 41,100.00
28,000.00 27,000.00
12,000.00 13,000.00

1,100.00 1,100.00
41,100.00 41,100.00
41,100.00 41,100.00
41,100.00 41,100.00

0 0

P. 49



STREET MAINTENANCE / SUBDIVISION MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET

2022-2023
REVENUE
" Parcel Assessments through Monterey County Tax Roll 64,300
EXPENSE
Monies held in restricted Acct. for street sealing and repairs 24,635
Fees for service paid to vendors 8,015
Contract fees paid to District 31,650
Total Expense 64,300
REVENUE 64,300
EXPENSE 64,300
0

Notes: Restricted bank account balance as of 5-2-21 is $244,092.00
Monies are held for the following subdivisions:
Stone Ridge Estates, Fair Way, Paris Ct, Rose Ct., Heritage Cr., Golf Cr., Colonial Cr.

District provides services to the seven subdivisions, such as, street maintenance, storm drain
maintenance, landscape maintenance, banking, and bill payments to vendors.

District provides the assessment information to Mo. Co., annually, per data bond capture review.

District charges actual cost of $31,650 to perform these services.(PSMCSD Revenue)

P

50



PAJARO COMMUNITY PARKS/PUBLIC AREAS
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET

Preliminary Comparison Budget

2022-2023

REVENUE

(1% Special District Tax-Assessed/ collected by Mo. Co.)

EXPENSE

Tot-Lot (Cayetano Park-Florence @ Cayetano)
Berlanga Park (Stender Ave.)

Memorial Park (Salinas Rd. @ Stender Ave.)
Monument Park (Porter Dr. @ San Juan Rd.)
Misc.(Pajaro Sign maintenance, curb painting, graffiti
Total Labor

(4.75 hrs./week X 40 wks. X $100./hr)

Groundskeeping Materials and Supplies
Total Expense

REVENUE
EXPENSE
Surplus transferred to Pajaro Park Fund

1.5 hrs./week

1.00 hrs./week
1.00 hrs./week
1.00 hrs./week

.25 hrs/week
4.75 hrs./week

Notes: Pro-Rata Tax Assessment (1% Special District Tax) is projected at $25000

for this fiscal year.

2021-2022 2022-2023
25,000 25,000
8,000 6,000

5,000 4,000
5,000 4,000
5,000 4,000
1,000 0

24,000 18,000
1,000 1,000
25,000 19,000
25,000 25,000
25,000 19,000
0 6,000

P.

51



Pajaro Park

Preliminary Comparison Budget

2022-2023

Personnel Costs
Management & Administration
Park Labor

TOTAL PERSONNEL.:

Operating Costs

Sewer

Garbage Service

Electricity - Lights/Special Events - Phone
Alarm Service

Janitorial Supplies

Office Supplies

Building & Grounds Materials

Other Supplies & Materials

Pajaro Water Bond and Property Tax
Gate closing (Security Patrol)

TOTAL OPERATING:

Reserve

ANNUAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

62,650 Total Park Expense

Revenue
6,000 Pro-Rata
6,000 Board Stipend
25,000 Mo Co Contribution

25,650 Annual withdrawl from Park Fund
Balance as of 6/30/22 $55,200
Current funding proposed will carry us through 2023-2024 Fiscal Year

2021-2022 2022-2023

3,000 1,000
32,000 39,000
35,000 40,000

360 -
4,200 4,400
4,200 4,800

350 350
4,200 4,200

360 -

1,500 600

2,600 2,600

6,000 5,700
23,770 22,650

$ 58,770 $ 62,650

P.

52



NOTES TO BUDGET

2022-2023

P

Account No: Account Name: | Description
Income:
4001-4015 |Water Rate Revenue Projected increase of 9% over 2021-2022 actual (thru May)
4110 Hydrant Sales
Increased budget amount, based on consistently higher sales
4115 Test Fees(cross. conn.- Annual)  |Testing of all assemblies annually(previous years fell short)
4140 Connection Fees 2 possible connections to be added this year

Expenses: Indirect

5000 Salaries and Wages Increase represents an wage increase to all employees based
on compensation schedule, one-time COLA, and overtime
and vacation pay-out projections.

5040 Workers Comp Insurance Decrease due to previous claims dropping off/no new claims
added.

5050 Employee Health Insurance Slight decrease expected this year due to one employee's
status change

5070 Employee Retirement Increase aligns with wages. Retirement Contribution = 15%

5165 Computer Software Increse due to on-line bill pay program

5180 Casualty/Liability Insurance Projected 7.0% increase in premium

5245 Postage Postal Rates will increase in this fiscal year

5250 Legal Expenses Budget decrease, returning to normal, general business

5260 Accounting & Bookkeeping Slight increase to annual audit expected this year

5266 Engineering Expense Includes Cal OES grant match amount $19,000

5370 Fuel-Trucks Fuel prices are up by at least 25%

5391 Credit Card Transaction Fees Fees now passed thru to ratepayers

6578 2021 Water Bond-Interest Added to expense budget this year

Expenses:
Direct

5190 Soil and Water Testing Slightly lower sampling quantity due this year

5325 Permits Anticipation of new generator permits

5360 Fuel-Generator Fuel for new generators

Debt Service

Bond Payments-Generators

$40,000. Principal only

All bonds and Re-Org Loan

$266,150/year, $22,200/month

Capital Reserve

[Add to Capital Reserve $150,000

Expenditures- $25,000

Operating Rese

rve

IAdd surlus funds, end of year

$232,150

53



2022-2023

Preliminary Comparison Budget

Income 2021-2022
4001| Route 1 |[Pajaro 321,000
4002| Route 2 |Pajaro 315,000
4003| Route 3 |Commercial (Pajaro) 292,000
4004| Route 4 [Trailer Park (Pajaro) 16,000
4005 Route 5 |San Juan Apts 13,500
4006 Route 6 |Sunny Mesa 160,000
4007| Route7 |C.S.A. 73 Hillcrest/Bay Farms 173,000
4008 Route 8 |Vegal/Vista Verde 182,000
4010 Route 10 |Springfield 10,200
4011| Route 11 |Moss Landing 310,000
4012| Route 12 |Blackie Road 40,200
4013| Route 13 |[Normco 391,000
4014| Route 14 |Vierra Estates 60,700
4015| Route 15 |Langley/Valle Pacifico 37,500

' Water Services SubTotal 2,322,100
4100 Late Payment Penalties 5,000
4101 Billing Adjustments 200
4110 Hydrant Sales 10,000
4115 Test Fees (Cross Conn-Yearly-Pajaro) 7,500
4140 Connection Fees/Capacity Fees 7,400
4141 Application Fees 550
4146 Other Fees 400

- 42000  |/street Maintenance-Reimbursement | 63,800
421C ega Bond Asse 5 289,000
4280 Pro Rata Tax Collectio 25,000
4285 PVWMA Collection Fee 29,000
4300 Collection Previous w/o account 250
4305 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,000
4339 Agency Admin Revenue Vega Bond
4340 Utility Reimbursement 28,000
4341 Lighting Admin Reimbursement 12,000
4345 Customer Reimbursements
4346 District 25% Overhead Fee 500
4350 Interest Revenue 180
4355 Audit/Bookkeeping Re-imbursement 700
4360 Legal Counsel Reimbursement 400

94 Pajaro Water Bond 40,500
Other Subtotal 521,350
Total Income 2,843,450

P. 54

2022-2023
329,000
323,000
326,000

17,000
14,000
170,000
190,000
199,000
10,200
348,000
49,000
434,000
72,000
41,000
2,522,200

5,000
200
18,000
11,000
7,400
550
400
64,300
295,000
25,000
29,000
250
1,000
5,250
27,000
13,000

500
150
700
400

40,000
544,100
3,066,300



2022-2023

Preliminary Comparison Budget

F

Expenses INDIRECT 2020-2021
5000 Salaries and Wages 830,000
5005 Administative Fees 6,000
5030 Payroll Tax Expense 16,000
5040 Workers Comp Insurance 20,000
5050 Employee Health Insurance 190,000
5070 Employee Retirement 120,000
5090 Other Employee Expense 3,000
5120 Property Taxes 1,500
5130 Utilities - Office 4,000
5140 Building Repair & Maintenance 7,500
5145 District Wide Repair & Maint 12,000
5150 Garbage Service 4,200
5160 Office Equipment Rental 10,000
5165 Computer Software 10,000
5170 Office Equipment Repair & Maint 3,600
5175 Small Tools - Repair & Maint. 1,000
5180 Casulty Insurance/Liability Insurance 33,000
5200 Billing Supplies 3,700
5240 Office Supplies 3,800
5245 Postage 8,500
5250 Legal Expenses 20,000
9255 Interest Expense Re Org Loan 11,300

15256/ [lterestExp:Financed lfems 2,000
5260 Accounting & Bookkeeping 38,500
5266 Engineering Expense District Wide 38,500
5270 Automotive - Repair & Maint 10,000
5280 Seminars & Conferences 500
5290 Travel Expenses 500
5300 Books & Subscriptions 1,500
5305 Water Conservation Program 3,000
5320 Membership Fees & Dues 20,000
5326 Licenses and Certifications 2,000
5330 Telephone 17,000
5340 Burglar Alarm Monitoring 800
5350 Cash Over/Short
5370 Fuel - Trucks 26,000
5390 Bank Charges 300
5391 Credit Card Transaction Fees 8,000
5400 Miscellaneous Expense 200
6560 Payroll Processing Expenses -

0 OP Bona ere 75,400
6578 2021 Water Revenue Bond -Interest
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,565,300

P. 55

2022-2023
897,000
6,000
16,000
12,000
182,000
136,000
3,000
2,000
4,000
7,000
12,000
4,500
10,000
18,000
3,600
1,000
35,000
3,900
3,800
9,000
15,000
9,300
4,000
38,500
20,000
10,000
500
500
1,500
3,000
20,000
2,000
17,000
900

33,000
300
600
200

73,500
47,650
1,663,750



2022-2023
Preliminary Comparison Budge!

-~

Expenses DIRECT 2021-2022
5190 Soil and Water Tests 37,500
5220 Water System - Repair & Maint 225,000
' eet Maintenance 32,650
0 Pa Repair & Maintenance 1,000
5265 Engineering Expenses 1,000
5310 Utilities - Well Site 170,000
53186 Utilities - Street Lighting 28,000
5325 Permits 30,000
5360 Fuel - Generator 3,000
5426 Vega Assmnt Bond Expense 6,000
5428 2015 COP Bond Expense 3,500
5433 Water Bond Expense - Interest 10,600
(o neaells o 202 BoRdimNRerise Ty T U
6575 Vega Debt Service - Interest 137,000
Total Expenses DIRECT 685,250
Total Expenses INDIRECT 1,565,300
Total Expenses 2,250,550
Total Income 2,843,450
Total Expenses 2,250,550
Gross Net 592,900
Debt Service
’ Auto Loan 12,500
2015 COP Bond (Principal only) 70,000
Re-Organization Loan (Principal only) 30,000
Vega Debt Service (Principal only) 145,000
[Vieefing Stipend (donated to Pajaro Park)| 6,000
Water Bond (Principal only) 31,000
2021 Water Rev Bonds(Principal only) 97,000
Total 391,500
Gross Net 592,900
Debt Service 391,500
Reserve Fund 150,000
Surplus (Remains in operating fund) 51,400

Debt Service Fund $22,200 per month=$266,150/year

Capital Reserve Fund  $12,500 per month=$150,000/year

Transfer from Reserve (o)

Capital Outlay-Planned $25,000

P. 56

2022-2023
30,000
225,000
32,650
1,000
1,000
170,000
27,000
30,000
10,000
6,000
3,500
6,750
1,500
131,500
675,900

1,663,750

2,339,650

3,066,300
2,339,650
726,650

12,500
70,000
35,000
150,000
6,000
31,000
40,000
344,500

726,650
344,500
150,000
232,150



NS

100 E. Thousand Qaks Blvd,, Ste. 105 / Thousand Oaks, CA 91360
323.484.5737 Direct  323.797.1498 Mobile

Sent via email
May 206, 2022

Mr. Don Rosa, General Manager

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
136 San Juan Road

Royal Oaks, CA 95076

MNS Engineers Fee Proposal
Grant Writing for Small Community Drought Relief Program
Water Storage Improvements

Dear Mr. Rosa,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide grant writing services for the Small Community Drought Relief
(SCDR) Grant Program. MNS Engineers seeks to assist the District with preparing a grant application to
submit to the Department of Water Resources to secure a SCDR Grant.

Enclosed is our proposal to provide these services for a total fee of $11,031. We look forward to working
with the District and helping deliver a successful grant application.

Sincerely,

MINS Engineers, Inc,

e

Greg Jaquez, PE

Principal Project Manager
Government Services Division
(323) 424-5737 DIRECT
gjaquez@mnsengineers.com

GAJ

=== = ol A ==
mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

P. 57



100 E. Thousand Oaks Blvd., Ste. 105 / Thousand Oaks, CA 91360
323.484.5737 Direct 323.797.1498 Mobile

MNS Engineers Fee Proposal
Grant Writing for Small Community Drought Relief Program
Water Storage Improvements

Project Understanding

MNS Engineers (MNS) understands that the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
(District) is seeking consultant support to provide grant writing services to pursue funding from
the Small Community Drought Relief (SCDR) Program offered by the Department of Water
Resources. The District seeks funding to improve various water storage facilities. The scope of
these improvements will be determined through a preliminary field investigation by MNS.
Although applications can be submited until December 29, 2023, funding is awarded on a first-
come, first-serve basis. Therefore, submital of an application as soon as possible is recommended.

The MNS Project Manager (MNS PM) will work closely and efficiently with District staff, any
coordinating agency staff, and DWR staff to coordinate development of a well-defined project
scope for purposes of preparing and submiting a SCDR Grant Application.

Task 1 — Meetings/Communications with District, DWR, and Others

The MNS PM will have a kickoff meeting with District staff to discuss the development of a project
scope. MNS will develop an initial project scope narrative description of contemplated
improvements. Additional meetings with District may occur during the progress project scoping
and grant writing. MINS will interact, as needed, with DWR staff to clarify content requirements
of the application and convey questions to the DWR staff either posed by MNS or District staff.

TASK 1.0 DELIVERABLES
e Meeting agenda.
e Meeting minutes.
e Initial draft project scope description narrative.
e Email reports to District staff on MNS communications with DWR staff.

Task 2 — Document Collection, Research, Review, and Organization

mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

P. 58



100 E. Thousand Oaks Blvd., Ste. 105 / Thousand Oaks, CA 91360
323.484.5737 Direct 323.797.1498 Mobile

MNS will request District staff to provide information relevant to the project that is known to be
available and useful in furthering the development of the project scope.

TASK 2.0 DELIVERABLES
e Tabulation of collected information or use as source material in the grant
application.

Task 3 — Technical Memorandum

MNS will conduct a field investigation of the project site and develop a preliminary project scope
description and preliminary opinion of project cost. Findings, scope description, and cost estimate
will be summarized in a technical memorandum.

TASK 3.0 DELIVERABLES
e Technical Memorandum

Task 4 — Application Packet

MNS will prepare all contents of the Application Packet. The Application Packet will be prepared
using information developed in Task 1.0 and additional scoping refinements will be made by MNS
engineering staff as part of the application project scope, description, objectives, priorities, task
breakdown, schedule, estimate, and budet . All elements of the Grant Application will collectively
and sufficiently convey the description, purpose, and goals of the project as a whole in
conjunction with the requirements set forth in the SCDR Grant Program Guidelines and to the

satisfaction of District staff.

The following list of Grant Application components will be prepared by MNS:

APPLICATION PACKET
Attachment 1 - Organizational, Financial, and Legal Information
Part I: Application Cover Sheet
Task 4.01 - Application Cover Sheet
Part Il: Applicant's Representatives
Task 4.02 - Applicant's Representatives Form
Part lll: Summary of Project Cosis
Task 4.03 - Project Costs Form
Task 4.04 - Authorizing Resolution
Attachment 2 - Project Proposal, Tasks, and Budget
Task 4.05 - Project Management
mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

P. 59



100 E. Thousand Oaks Blvd., Ste. 105 / Thousand Oaks, CA 91360
323.484.5737 Direct 323.797.1498 Mobile

Task 4.06 - Scope of Work & Project Description
Task 4.07 - Project Objectives & Program Priorities
Task 4.08 - Task Breakdown

Task 4.09 - Project Schedule

Task 4.10 - Project Budget

Task 4.11 - Deliverables

TASK 4.0 DELIVERABLES
o Completed draft final Grant Application.

Task 5 — Final Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) Review and Application Submittal

Throughout the development of the application components, the MNS PM will provide ongoing
quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) review of the grant writing deliverables. A Draft Final
version of the application will be provided to District staff for review and comment. Upon
completion and assemblage of the final grant application deliverable, the MNS grant writing team
will provide a searchable PDF-format copy of the grant application for District use submiting the
application to DWR.

Task 6 — Post Submittal Communications with DWR
DWR may contact the District with questions about the grant application after its submittal. MNS
will support the District in providing responses to DWR’s questions in emails and any necessary

changes to submitted documenits.

Deliverable: Response Emails and Document Changes

Fee Proposal

The proposed fee to provide the aforementioned services is $11,031 as shown in the enclosed
fee proposal table.

mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

. 60



NS

ENGINEEAS INC

MNS ENGINEERS FEE PROPOSAL =
SMALL COMMUNITY DROUGHT RELIEF PROGRAM g g ¥ 0 P
GRANT WRITING SERVICES 2z g 8 3 S
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT T g E:':’ = g 8
23 B E 3 2
£8 3 5 3 3
$240 $215 $150 g :_g
Task 1.0 - Meetings/Communications with District, DWR, and Others
Task 1.01 - Meetings and Communications with District 1.0 20 20 50 $970
Task 1.02 - Meetings and Communications with DWR and Others 1.0 2.0 3.0 $540
Task 2.0 - Document Collection, Research, Review, and Organization
Task 2.01 - Document Requests, Collection, Review, and Organization | 10 | 10 30 5.0 | $905
Task 3.0 - Technical Memorandum
Task 3.01 - Field Investigation 4.0 4.0 $860
Task 3.02 - Technical Memorandum 10 80 20 11.0 $2,260
Task 4.0 - Application Packet
Attachment 1 - Organizational, Financial, and Legal Information
Part I: Application Cover Sheet
Task 4.01 - Application Cover Sheet [ | 10 10 | 150
Part Il: Applicant's Representatives
Task 4.02 - Applicant's Representatives Form [ | 10 20 | ¢1s0
Part lll: Summary of Project Costs
Task 4.03 - Project Costs Form 1.0 1.0 $150
Task 34.04 - Authorizing Resolution 2.0 2.0 $300
Attachment 2 - Project Proposal, Tasks, and Budget
Task 4.05 - Project Management 2.0 $0
Task 4.06 - Scope of Work & Project Description 0.5 40 80 $720
Task 4.07 - Project Objectives & Program Priorities 0.5 4.0 $720
Task 4.08 - Task Breakdown 0.5 1.0 $270
Task 4.09 - Project Schedule 0.5 1.0 1.5 $270
Task 4.10 - Project Budget 0.5 1.0 3.0 $270
Task 4.11 - Deliverables 0.5 40 4.5 $720
Task 5.0 - Final QA/QC Review and Application Submittal
Task 5.01 - Final QA/QC Review and Application Submittal | 20 | 1.0 30 | 4630
Task 6.0 - Post-Submittal Communications with District and DWR
Task 6.01 - Post Submittal Communications with District and DWR 10 20 30 $540
btotsl 100 150 320 59.0
Subtota $2,400 $3,225 $4,800 $10,425
|Direct Costs
Travel 20 20 $430
Mileage 302 mi. @ $0.585/mi. $176
Subtotal $606
| TOTAL | [ $11,031 |




(]
O

180z AInp ui pajeidwio)

1202 ‘S| Ainp uo pa1s|dwod sem [BAOWRY
‘lenowas Buisenbal s Jeumo Apedoud ‘sieak /| JOAO 1o} SUIYO USSQ SARY SHUE] Byl

Syue] 9)s98)
ELBIA-UB|d YIOM Z22-12

120z Ainp ul peledwo)

"SUIJUO MOU pUB SpIBPUE]S
YAMMY 18d pajosjulsip Sem ue) ‘LZ0Z ‘&g aunp uo paja|dwod uoleyjiqeyal Jousiul yue |

L#Mue] eysg
OOWLION-UB|d YIOM 22-12

[AAT
yaJe ul pasjdwon

"2202 ‘22 yote uo paje|dwod uone|eisu|
"uolje||eisul pue co:mtoamcmb Bunjeuipiood si Jels ‘seulies ul paAlle sey Jojelausb
‘1Z0Z aunr palapio usaq sey Jojelausb meN ‘asn ul g o0} Jojesauab Buimole jou st gXvainN

lojelsuss) sueT Ulen
ebap-ue|d YoM Z2-12

lleday | |IsM BSON

Hoday oN ‘auljuo | [[em soe(d 0} |eac.dde sjeys Buiemy Auung-ue|d MIop 22-12
'2202 ‘9z |Udy uo spuny jo uopnqguisip
anoudde |im siosiniadng Jo pleog ‘NOIN patepdn ue paubis ulido) uspisald ‘spasdolid Auadoig
uoday oN sles Apadoud snjdins wouy Jou1siq o3 uawhed 0oQ‘se perosdde siosiniadng Jo pieog snjding saloe |-
‘pepsau se Jodeal pue syue} ayj Jo Ajubajul sy} JojuoW O} Uoioalip USAID sey pieog
‘Bunyepdn pasu |im ‘piq Jol Jno ob 108l0id uswaoe|dey
Hoday oN 0} Apeau si alold "a1e|dwod %00 Suswnooq ‘Buussulbug ises AN\ Aq paledaid soop pig JUe| pesymouy
‘pepasu JI aouelsisse pue uoiuido Jisy} 1o} adod pue ‘UBABSEY ‘Iyouelg 0} uayods
sey pue ‘Buimalnal Ajuaung si Jels "06°691 ‘62$ UNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0DDY Jesyg soueleg
Hodey ON | "siawoisno Jamag esay Auung |eulbuo sy} o} pepunyal aq 0} si jey} saluow Buipjoy si 10WIsId Jamag esapy Auung
"J81em pajiioq Buinieoal Ajuaiind sawoy GOz bulejo) 'sdn-ubis aiow oey ]
"'Speoy uosiaqio/ussusr/un|g/pleubuuds 109(oid Jaiepn
Hoday oN ed awoH 3jiqo\ Buipue ssoj ‘walsAg Isjepn pleubuuds | pamog Auunwiwos) niniy
‘soiboiells
220z ey | uonebiiw piezey yelp syj Jo Juswdo[SASp au} Joj HJOM SNUUOD LelS PUB JUBHNSUOD) LUodUIY ue|d uonebij plezeH
s)@am Jo 3|dnod e uiym |jejsul 0} buleds.d si 4els "9)IS 12]S00g OJOWION
Z20Z Aepy | oy auo pue ayg (|9 Uloyiale)) Jo) suo ‘piek seuljes Ul paAlle aAey siojelsusb Jejidiole) 7 109f01d J0jBIBUSD)
Hoday oN ‘Bulpuny suonesadQ Buliapisuod ale Jels pue pieog Yied oleled
"9,0¢€ Ajjualing ‘9,06 01 Buussuibus
21o|dwo9 0} @oUe]sISsSY |Bd1Uyda] 91BIS Ay} woll 1sanbal 0} HAND Yum
Bunjiom si yeis "zzoz Aine Jo aunp ul Buueasy uoissiwwo) Buiuue|q Ajunon
zzoz Repy | @Ul alojeq ob o1 Jwled juswdojeaa( [e1seo) DN — uels) Buluueld pjaubuudg e
"120Z ‘91 AN psuwyuod uoneplodsy “Lzog ‘Lz Aepy uo
yoday oN | Awuno) Aassjuo je papiodas sem uols|dwios j09foid Jo 9onON — juelis) oleled e
‘pleybunds el Buluueld 443 9 oteled wels JINAHI SAII0Y SUEB0T % SjuelD
ISNOdSIY
G3NNV1d 40 31Vvd

SNLvis

o] [-[o 28

220z ‘9z Aely
1d0d=3d SNOILVYEAd0 LOLSIa




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2021-2022
Water Systems Apr-19 Apr-20 Apr-21 Apr-22
|Pajaro 6,551,732 5,935,380 6,248,044 6,768,652
Normco 2,126,564 1,798,940 2,575,364 2,442,220
Sunny Mesa 2,051,016 1,755,556 2,220,812 2,149,752
Moss Landing 2,336,004 1,953,776 2,631,464 2,612,764
Vega 980,628 1,005,312 1,282,072 1,178,100
Vierra Estates 293,216 459,272 436,832 270,028
Springfield (pumped) 432,419 445,883 593,912 418,880
Langley/Valle Pacifico 210,188 194,480 281,996 221,408
Blackie 151,096 122,672 246,092 192,984
District Total 15,132,863 13,671,271 16,516,588 16,254,788
Water Systems Apr-21 Apr-iz Percentage
Pajaro 6,248,044 6,768,652 |/ 8.3%
Normco 2,575,364 2,442,220 -5.2%
Sunny Mesa 2,220,812 2,149,752\ -3.2%
Moss Landing 2,631,464 2,612,764 -0.7%
Vega 1,282,072 1,178,100\ -8.1%
Vierra Estates 436,832 270,028\ -38.2%
Springfield (pumped) 593,912 418,880\ -29.5%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 281,996 221,408\ -21.5%
Blackie 246,092 192,984 [\ -21.6%
District Total 16,516,588 16,254,788 |y -1.6%

P.

63



RESOLUTION NO. 05-02-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT WITH
DONALD ROSA TO BE GENERAL MANAGER

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE OF THE
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Contract between the PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT and Donald Rosa for employment as General Manager, a copy
of which Contract is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, is fair

and equitable and is hereby ratified and approved.

2. That the President of the Board of Directors of the PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT be and is hereby authorized and directed to
execute the Contract for and on behalf of the PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT.

P

64



